
  

NIC Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda 
May 27, 2020  

Mission statement: North Idaho College meets the diverse educational needs of students, employers, 

and the northern Idaho communities it serves through a commitment to student success,  

educational excellence, community engagement, and lifelong learning. 

 
5:00 p.m. EXECUTIVE SESSION - Idaho Code Section 74-206 (1) (b) *  
 
    
6:00 p.m. BOARD MEETING  Zoom connect: https://nic.zoom.us/j/99989733312  

                                     or by phone: (669) 900-6833 / meeting ID 999 8973 3312 

Convene/Call to Order Joe Dunlap 

 Verification of Quorum          Joe Dunlap 

 Review Minutes Joe Dunlap 

 Public Comment** Joe Dunlap 
 
 
CONSTITUENT REPORTS  
 ASNIC   Paul McLeod/Kai Sedlmayer-Nardi 

 Staff Assembly  Tom Greene 

 Faculty Assembly  Chris Pelchat 

 Senate   Steve Kurtz 
 
 
PRESIDENT’S REPORT  Rick MacLennan 
 
 
OLD BUSINESS 

 Tab 1: Second Reading/Action FY21 General Fund Budget and Tuition and Fees Chris Martin 

 Tab 2: First Reading/Action: Continuing Budget Resolution for FY21 Joe Dunlap 

 Second Reading/Action: Board Member Conduct Policy Ken Howard 

  
 
NEW BUSINESS  

 Tab 3: First Reading/Action: Board of Trustees Meeting Schedule 2020-21 Rick MacLennan 
 
 
INFORMATION ITEM 

 COVID-19 Planning/Response Rick MacLennan 
 
 
BOARD CHAIR REPORT Joe Dunlap 
 
 
REMARKS FOR THE GOOD OF THE ORDER** 
 
 
ADJOURN 

* Executive sessions may be called for the purposes of considering personnel matters, deliberating regarding an acquisition of an 
interest in real property, considering records that are exempt from public disclosure, considering preliminary negotiations involving 
matters of trade or commerce in which this governing body is in competition with another governing body, communicating with legal 
counsel regarding pending/imminently-likely litigation, communicating with risk manager/insurer regarding pending/imminently-likely 
claims or to consider labor contract matters. 

** Remarks are subject to NIC Policy and Procedure 2.01.03. Copies are available from the President’s Office. 

 

https://nic.zoom.us/j/99989733312


BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 
May 27, 2020 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
SUBJECT 
Executive Session            
      
DISCUSSION 
From time to time the board will find it necessary to adjourn to executive session. When an 
executive session is required, a number of specific steps must be taken. These steps are: 
 

1. Cite Idaho Code § 74--206. 
2. Cite one or more specific subsections in the code section and provide sufficient detail to 

identify the purpose and topic of the executive session but not information sufficient to 
compromise the purpose of the executive session. 

3. Approve a motion to adjourn by two-thirds, roll call vote. 
4. Take no action and make no final decisions in executive session. 

 
_______________________MOVES THAT THE BOARD, PURSUANT TO IDAHO CODE  
§ 74—206, CONVENE IN EXECUTIVE SESSION TO: 
 

____ Consider personnel matters [Idaho Code § 74--206(1)(a) & (b)] 

____ Deliberate regarding an acquisition of an interest in real property [Idaho Code § 74-206(1)(c)] 

____ Consider records that are exempt from public disclosure [Idaho Code § 74-206(1)(d)] 

____ Consider preliminary negotiations involving matters of trade or commerce in which this 
governing body is in competition with another governing body [Idaho Code § 74-206(1)(e)] 

____ Communicate with legal counsel regarding pending/imminently-likely litigation [Idaho Code  
§ 74-206(1)(f)] 

____ Communicate with risk manager/insurer regarding pending/imminently-likely claims [Idaho 
Code § 74-206(1)(i)] 

____ To consider labor contract matters authorized under section 67-2345A [74-206A](1)(a) and (b), 
Idaho Code. 

 
Purpose/Topic summary: (Provide sufficient detail to identify the purpose and topic of the executive 
session but not contain information sufficient to compromise the purpose of the executive session.) 
 
 

 
 

 
SECONDED BY: __________________________ 
 
Roll call:    ___________ Banducci 
   ___________ Dunlap 

___________ Howard 
___________ Murray 
___________ Wood 

 
 

CONVENE AT:____________ ADJOURN AT: ___________ 



 1 

 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 

Held by Video Conference 
April 22, 2020 

MINUTES 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER AND VERIFICATION OF QUORUM 
Chair Dunlap called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. He asked Trustee Wood to read, aloud, 
the college’s mission statement. Chair Dunlap then verified that a quorum was present.  
 
ATTENDANCE 
Trustees: Todd Banducci 

Joe Dunlap 
  Ken Howard 
  Brad Murray 
  Christie Wood 
 
Also present: Rick MacLennan, President 
  Lita Burns, VP for Instruction 

Chris Martin, VP for Finance and Business Affairs 
  Graydon Stanley, VP for Student Services 
  Laura Rumpler, Chief Communications and Government Relations Officer 
  Marc Lyons, Attorney for North Idaho College 
 
Chair Dunlap called for any changes to the minutes from the meetings held on March 25, 2020 
and April 8, 2020. There were no changes noted and the minutes were accepted, as presented.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
There was no public comment. 
 
CONSTITUENT REPORTS 
ASNIC 
ASNIC President Paul McLeod reported on activities over the past month, including senators’ 
review of the ASNIC constitution, participation in the live forums for students, work on a video in 
support of retention, and promoting elections. He announced new officers and senators and he 
welcomed ASNIC President-elect Kaya Sedlmayer-Nardi. 
 
Staff Assembly 
Tom Greene reported on the April meeting, during which Accreditation Liaison Officer Steve 
Kurtz provided an update on the accreditation evaluation, and President MacLennan and 
members of President’s Cabinet attended and thanked employees for their efforts with 
accreditation and with transition the college to a remote environment. He went on to report that 
staff Assembly will be reviewing and discussing the Faculty Resolution regarding the budget 
and step increases, and he closed his report by mentioning a recent of donation of personal 
protective equipment by the college. 
 
Faculty Assembly 
Chair Chris Pelchat offered his congratulations to the college on the recent results of the 
accreditation evaluation. He went on to report on the group’s April meeting, and read, aloud, a 



 2 

faculty resolution regarding their hope that efforts of communication and marketing related to 
recruitment and retention be made a priority of he college. He went on to report that committee 
assignments and the selection process for faculty senators for next fall have been approved, 
and faculty discussed ideas for participation in the virtual commencement ceremony. He 
finished his report by discussing the Meet and Confer Committee’s position paper and he read, 
aloud, a faculty resolution in support of the inclusion of step increases in the FY21 budget.  
 
Trustee Wood expressed her appreciation to faculty and she asked Chair Pelchat to inform 
faculty that the board would have meaningful discussion regarding step increases. 
 
College Senate 
There was no Senate report. 
 
PRESIDENT’S REPORT  
Dr. MacLennan began by commenting on faculty and staff response and service to students at 
this time and he reported that remote operations continue and planning for summer and fall is 
occurring now. He went on to briefly explain new policies put in place to provide students with 
grading options for spring semester and he discussed the college’s request for CARES Act 
funds and how those funds will be allocated. He reported that nearly $25,000 had been 
disbursed from the student emergency fund (to which ASNIC donated $10,000) and he 
discussed some results of a recent employee pulse survey conducted to learn how employees 
are doing in the current environment, adding that the institution is working to address matters 
identified through survey responses. He closed by discussing the recent accreditation 
evaluation and he shared some of the commendations and recommendations received from the 
evaluators. Trustee Murray expressed his appreciation to Dr. MacLennan and the institution for 
their work and efforts, and Trustee Wood expressed her appreciation for the accreditation 
committee’s efforts to make it easy for trustees to participate in the process. 
 
KTEC REPORT 
Trustee Banducci reported that the KTEC board had conducted its evaluation of the executive 
director and had approved retaining his services. He went on to state that KTEC had received 
475 applications and that many programs have waitlists and others are at capacity. He 
commented that the Idaho Division of Career Technical Education will be returning some funds 
to KTEC.  
 
OLD BUSINESS 
Revised Policy 3.01 Employee Classifications 
Chief Human Resources Officer Karen Hubbard presented revisions for a second reading. 
Trustee Howard made a motion to approve revisions to Employee Classifications Policy #3.01. 
The motion, seconded by Trustee Wood, carried unanimously. 
 
Revised Policy 3.02.03 Filling New and Vacant Positions 
Ms. Hubbard continued by presenting policy revisions for a second reading. Trustee Howard 
made a motion to approve revisions to Policy #3.02.03 Filling New and Vacant Positions. The 
motion was seconded by Trustee Murray. Trustee Wood expressed her thanks for discussion 
with Ms. Hubbard and Dr. MacLennan to provide clarification that these policy revisions do not 
supersede other college policy. The motion carried unanimously.  
 
  



 3 

Revised Policy 3.02.33 Reclassifications of Positions 
Ms. Hubbard presented revisions to the policy for a second reading. Trustee Howard made a 
motion to approve revisions to Reclassifications of Positions Policy #3.02.33. The motion, 
seconded by Trustee Murray, carried unanimously. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
Tenure Awards 
VP Lita Burns began by reviewing the process that faculty undergo to meet the criteria needed 
to earn tenure status. She introduced the candidates and requested the board approve tenure 
for each one. Trustee Wood expressed her disappointment that the board couldn’t celebrate 
with the candidates in person and she made a motion to award tenure to the following faculty: 
 

Kirsten Blanchette, Natural Sciences 
Casey Hallett, Natural Sciences 
Ryan Joseph, Natural Sciences 
Brandon Leonard, Math, Computer Science & Engineering 
Faith Valente, Communication & Fine Arts 
Joe Okon, Trades and Industry 

 
The motion, seconded by Trustee Howard, carried unanimously. 
 
Head Start Supplemental Application for COLA and Quality Improvement Funding 
Head Start Director Beth Ann Fuller presented an application to request additional funding to 
provide a cost of living adjustment of 2% and funding for improvements in the areas of mental 
health services and classroom quality. Trustee Howard made a motion to approve the 
applications and related budget. The motion, seconded by Trustee Wood, carried unanimously. 
 
Head start Supplemental Funding for COVID-19 Response 
Ms. Fuller presented an application narrative to request funding through the federal CARES Act 
to enable Head Start to offer supplemental summer programming and fund one time activities 
occurring in response to COVID-19. Trustee Wood made a motion to approve the request. 
Trustee Murray seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.  
 
Board Member Conduct Policy 
Trustee Howard presented a draft proposal for a first reading and requested board input in 
writing, to allow for edits prior to future board review. Trustee Wood commented that this draft 
proposal is a good framework and she thanked Trustee Howard for bringing it forward.  
 
Trustee Banducci expressed his concerns about the policy as it is written, commenting that it 
may not meet first amendment rights and could prevent trustees from conducting their statutory 
duties. 
 
Trustee Howard commented on the importance of laying out fundamental concepts of what is 
expected of trustees, adding that this draft provides a roadmap of how board members go about 
communications and interactions as trustees. 
 
Chair Dunlap commented that Trustee Banducci raises some good questions and the board 
may consider scheduling a workshop at some point to further discuss the proposal and decide 
how best to proceed. He asked trustees to provide their written input to Trustee Howard and to 
Shannon Goodrich so they can coordinate edits to the draft. 
 



 4 

Approve Postponement of Meyer Health and Sciences Building Expansion 
VP Chris Martin presented a formal request to postpone this expansion project due to the 
uncertainty of fall enrollment related to COVID-19, and until the financial landscape for FY21 is 
clear. Trustee Howard asked if the board would need to reauthorize continuation of the project. 
VP Martin responded that the administration would come back to the board in the fall to request 
reauthorization.  
 
Trustee Howard made a motion to approve the request to postpone the expansion of Meyer 
Health and Sciences Building until the administration requests reauthorization to continue the 
project. The motion, seconded by Trustee Wood, carried unanimously. 
 
FY21 General Fund Budget 
Chair Dunlap commented on the individual budget meetings held recently with trustees and 
members of the administration, adding that during his meeting, he raised the idea of the board 
approving only tuition and fees in May and waiting to consider the full budget until later in the 
summer due to unknown circumstances presented by COVID-19. 
 
VP Martin presented the college’s revenue projections based on a 9% enrollment decline. He 
reviewed expense projections, commenting on the efforts by the institution to reduce expenses 
by $1.8 million during budget planning for FY21. He went on to present scenarios with no tax or 
tuition increases, and the inclusion of a step increase.  
 
Trustee Howard commented on the potential of the board approving the full budget in May then 
reopening it, if needed, to make any necessary adjustments. 
 
In response to a question by Trustee Banducci, Martin commented that 14 individuals had 
accepted the early retirement offered this spring, from which the college recovered more than 
$600,000, which will flow in the FY21 budget. He reported that work is underway to evaluate 
open positions, and that the decision was made not to fill five positions that opened due to 
attrition. Dr. MacLennan added that not filling these positions allowed for a less abrupt process 
for staffing reductions. VP Martin added that this process also allowed the college to be better 
positioned to plan for the Governor’s 5% holdback. 
 
Trustee Wood referred to an item in the recommendation from Meet and Confer and she 
requested information related to the institution’s model of full time and part time faculty. Dr. 
MacLennan responded that this is driven by enrollment and not an intentional enrollment 
management initiative proposing specific percentages of full time to part time faculty. VP Burns 
added that in recent years, decreased enrollment has been addressed with levels of full time 
faculty course load. 
 
VP Martin continued by reviewing the tuition proposal, commenting that no increase is proposed 
for in-district or out of district students. Trustee Howard commented on the potential of 
increasing tuition rates for Washington, Western Undergraduate Exchange (WUE) and out of 
state residents. VP Martin responded that the college is currently reviewing rates from Spokane 
Community College to ensure that NIC remains competitive within the region. 
 
VP Martin went on to review the capital reserve, pointing out that the Meyer Health and 
Sciences Building project was removed. He closed his presentation with a snapshot of the total 
institutional budget for FY21 of $63.4 million, including the general fund, fee-based budgets, 
services, and grants. 
 



 5 

Trustee Howard expressed interest in a 2% property tax increase and no step increase in light 
of funding holdbacks and reductions of and impacts of COVID-19. 
 
Trustee Wood expressed agreement with waiting beyond May to approve the full budget. 
 
Trustee Murray expressed his thanks for the budget preview meetings and expressed his 
interest in keeping salaries whole, if possible, and also looking at what property tax valuations 
are this year, and looking at some type of tax increase. He added his support for approving the 
budget then going back to adjust where necessary. 
 
Trustee Banducci expressed that with the current situation for many, he doesn’t agree with a tax 
increase at this time. 
 
Chair Dunlap commented on the prospect of foregone taxes no longer being an option for the 
college, adding that a 2% property tax increase is marginal. 
 
Trustee Howard commented on the college’s demonstration of stewardship with few tax 
increases over the years, adding that this is a particularly difficult year with reductions in 
funding. He expressed that issuing a step increase to employees wouldn’t look good to the 
public either. 
 
Trustee Wood commented that the board should look closely at the fund balance and the capital 
reserve as trustees consider tax and step increases. 
 
Chair Dunlap closed the budget discussion by offering that the board would consider a tax 
increase, how much of the fund reserve to utilize, and when to approve the full budget. 
  
BOARD CHAIR REPORT 
Chair Dunlap offered his congratulations to the staff, faculty and administrators in their 
preparations for the accreditation evaluation. He congratulated the tenure candidates and 
reminded trustees to provide their comments and input on the board conduct policy to Trustee 
Howard and to Shannon within the next few weeks. 
 
REMARKS FOR THE GOOD OF THE ORDER 
Trustee Banducci expressed his interest in making future board meetings available to the public 
by way of Zoom. 
 
There were no other comments and Chair Dunlap adjourned the meeting at 8:25 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
____________________________  ________________________________ 
Board of Trustees Chair   Board of Trustees Secretary 



BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 
May 27, 2020 

___________________________________________________________________ 

TAB 1 
 
SUBJECT: Second Reading:  FY21 General Operating Budget    
            
BACKGROUND:  Presented are the proposed budgets for Fiscal Year 2021 for the total 
institution as developed by the college administration.  These budgets include the general 
fund, plant fund, fee based funds, service funds and grants and reflect the anticipated 
changes in revenues and expenditures for FY21. 
 
DISCUSSION:   
 
General Overview: 
Planning assumptions for FY21 include a forecasted 9% decline in traditional credit 
enrollment. The college has also planned for an additional 5% holdback of the FY21 state 
appropriations in the amount of $918,670. 
 
State Funding: 
The state general fund appropriation decreased to $12.6M from prior year. This equates to a 
decrease of ($268,700), year over year. The appropriation includes the impact of Enrollment 
Workload Adjustment in the amount of ($146,900), change in health benefit costs ($51,900), 
2% base reduction ($253,900), as well as funding of $184,000 for Change in Employee 
Compensation. 
 
The state CTE allocation decreased by $51K over FY20. This allocation includes $90,600 in 
support of Change in Employee Compensation, ($25,800) related to benefit changes, and a 
2% base reduction ($116,000). 
 
Levy Increase: 
The budget proposal includes a 3% increase to the Maintenance and Operation Levy, this 
increase will result in $479,780 in additional tax revenue. 
 
Tuition and Fee Income: 
This proposed budget does not include any increase in general tuition and fees. 
 
Change in Employee Compensation: 
Based on discussion and guidance following the first reading, this proposal includes multiple 
scenarios for consideration by the board of trustees. One scenario fully funds a step 
increase: $465,750 plus related benefit costs of $93,550. One scenario proposes half of a 
step increase mid-year: $232,785 plus related benefit costs of $46,775. The final scenario 
includes no step increase.  
 
Fund Balance Transfer: 
Due to the uncertainty created by COVID-19 and the implications the pandemic has had on 
forecasting enrollment, the college has proposed a budget with a 9% decline in enrollment.  
Additionally, the college has received guidance from Division of Financial Management to 
plan for an additional 5% holdback of the FY21 Appropriation. Given these unique 
circumstances, the college is requesting to use between $1,673,378 and $2,232,678 in fund 
balance or reserves in FY21. 
 



REQUESTED BOARD ACTION:  It is recommended that the board consider a motion to 
approve the FY21 Institutional Budget including the adoption of FY21 tuition and fees, 
including course fees.  With the approval of the FY21 budget, the board authorized the 
college to use up to $__________ in fund balance for FY21. 
 
    Prepared by,  

Chris A. Martin 
    Vice President for Finance and Business Affairs  
      



&zϭϳ��h�'�d &zϭϲ��h�'�d

)<�����%XGJHW

6HFRQG�5HDGLQJ
3UHVHQWHG�WR�WKH�%RDUG�RI�7UXVWHHV

0D\���������



352326(' 352326('
)<����%XGJHW )<���&KDQJHV )<���3URSRVHG�%XGJHW

&KDQJHV�LQ�5HYHQXH
7XLWLRQ�DQG�)HHV�%DVH ����������������������� �����������������������������������
5HGXFWLRQ�RI�7XLWLRQ�EXGJHW�WR�)<���DFWXDO ���������������������������� ��������������������� �������������������������������������
���(QUROOPHQW�'HFUHDVH�IURP�)<���DFWXDO ��������������������� �������������������������������������
6XEWRWDO ����������������������� ��������������������� �����������������������������������

6WDWH�*HQHUDO�)XQGV�%DVH ����������������������� �����������������������������������

6WDWH�*HQHUDO�)XQG�&KDQJH�� � ��������� �������������������������������������

&7(�)XQGLQJ�%DVH ������������������������ ������������������������������������

&7(�)XQGLQJ�&KDQJH�� � �������� ��������������������������������������

3URSHUW\�7D[�%DVH ����������������������� �����������������������������������

1HZ�3URSHUW\�RQ�5ROOV��PD[�HVWLPDWH� ���������������������� �������������������������������������

���7D[�,QFUHDVH ���������������������� �������������������������������������

,QWHUHVW�,QFRPH�%DVH ������������������������� �������������������������������������

$OO�RWKHU�5HYHQXH

&RXQW\�7XLWLRQ�3D\PHQWV ������������������������� �������������������������������������

0LVFHOODQHRXV�7D[�5HFHLSWV ������������������������� �������������������������������������

5HYHQXH�VKDULQJ�IURP�RWKHU�IXQGV ������������������������� �������������������������������������

�(VWLPDWHG�6DODU\�6DOYDJH ������������������������� ���������������������� ���������������������������������������

)XQG�%DODQFH�7UDQVIHU ������������������������� ���������������������� ���������������������������������������

2WKHU�5HYHQXH ������������������������� ���������������������� � �������������������������������������

)<���5HYHQXH�3URMHFWLRQ ����������������������� ��������������������� �����������������������������������
3HUFHQWDJH�&KDQJH

������
�������������������������������������

�

� ���&(&����������%HQHILW�&RVW�&KDQJH���������������%DVH�5HGXFWLRQ�����������
ϯ ,QFRPH�IURP�/&6&�8RI,�IRU�'H$UPRQG�%XLOGLQJ�����������IRU�FRVW�VKDUH�RI�RFFXSDQ\�FRVWV

1RUWK�,GDKR�&ROOHJH
*HQHUDO�)XQG

2SHUDWLQJ�%XGJHW�
)<�����

&KDQJH�LQ�KHDOWK�EHQHILW�FRVWV���������������&(&����������(QUROOPHQW�:RUNORDG�$GMXVWPHQW����������������%DVH�5HGXFWLRQ�����������

&zϮϭ��ƵĚŐĞƚ
^ĞĐŽŶĚ�ZĞĂĚŝŶŐ͗�DĂǇ�Ϯϳ͕�ϮϬϮϬ WĂŐĞ�Ϯ�ŽĨ�ϭϲ



2SHUDWLQJ�([SHQVHV )<���2ULJLQDO )<���3URSRVHG ���'LIIHUHQFH ��'LIIHUHQFH

tŝƚŚŽƵƚ�^ĂůĂƌǇ�/ŵƉĂĐƚ
$FDGHPLF�,QVWUXFWLRQ ����������������� ������������������� ������������������� �����
&7(�,QVWUXFWLRQ ������������������� ��������������������� �������������������� ����
$FDGHPLF�6XSSRUW ������������������� ��������������������� �������������������� �����
6WXGHQW�6HUYLFHV ������������������� ��������������������� �������������������� �����
,QVWLWXWLRQDO�6XSSRUW ������������������� ��������������������� ��������������������� �����
3K\VLFDO�3ODQW ������������������� ��������������������� ��������������������� �����
3XEOLF�6HUYLFH �������������������� ����������������������� ��������������������� ����
6WXGHQW�$LG ������������������� ���������������������� ��������������������� �����
7UDQVIHUV ������������������� ��������������������� �������������������� �����
7RWDO�([SHQGLWXUHV ���������������� ������������������ ������������������ �����

7RWDO�5HYHQXH��IURP�SULRU�SDJH� �������������������

5HYHQXH�RYHU��XQGHU��H[SHQVHV�ZLWKRXW�VDODU\�LPSDFW ���������������������

���(VWLPDWHG�6WDWH�$OORFDWLRQ�+ROGEDFN ���������������������

5HYHQXH�RYHU��XQGHU��H[SHQVHV�ZLWKRXW�VDODU\�LPSDFW ��������������������

)XOO����6WHS ����<HDU�6WHS 1R�6WHS
���������������������� �������������������� �
����������������������� ��������������������� �

���������������������� �������������������� �

��������������������� ������������������� ������������������)XQG�%DODQFH�1HHGHG�LQFOXGLQJ����+ROGEDFN

2SHUDWLQJ�%XGJHW�ZLWKRXW�6DODU\�,PSDFW�,QFOXGLQJ�0DQGDWRU\�,QFUHDVHV�DQG�QR�SULRULW\�LWHPV

)<�����

*HQHUDO�)XQG

1RUWK�,GDKR�&ROOHJH

&RVW�(VWLPDWH�IRU�VWHS�IRU�IXOO�WLPH�HPSOR\HHV
%HQHILW�,PSDFW�RI�FRPSHQVDWLRQ�LQFUHDVH

7RWDO�&RVW�RI�&RPSHQVDWLRQ�,QFUHDVH

&zϮϭ��ƵĚŐĞƚ
^ĞĐŽŶĚ�ZĞĂĚŝŶŐ͗�DĂǇ�Ϯϳ͕�ϮϬϮϬ WĂŐĞ�ϯ�ŽĨ�ϭϲ



)<���$SSURYHG )<���3URSRVHG

5HYHQXH

7XLWLRQ�DQG�)HHV ������������������������������� ���������������������������

6WDWH�*HQHUDO�)XQG�$OORFDWLRQ �������������������������������� ����������

6WDWH�&7(�$OORFDWLRQ ��������������������������������� ���������

3URSHUW\�7D[HV �������������������������������� ����������

2WKHU�5HYHQXH

&RXQW\�7XLWLRQ�3D\PHQWV ���������������������������������� �������

0LVFHOODQHRXV�7D[�5HFHLSWV ���������������������������������� �������

5HYHQXH�VKDULQJ�IURP�RWKHU�IXQGV ���������������������������������� �������

(VWLPDWHG�6DODU\�6DOYDJH ���������������������������������� �

)XQG�%DODQFH�7UDQVIHU ���������������������������������� �

2WKHU�5HYHQXH ���������������������������������� �������

7RWDO�5HYHQXH ������������������������������� ���������������������������

2SHUDWLQJ�([SHQVHV

6DODU\ ������������������������������� ���������������������������
%HQHILWV ��������������������������������� ���������
(TXLSPHQW�,QYHQWRU\ ��������������������������������� ���������
*HQHUDO�([SHQVHV �������������������������������� ����������

7RWDO�([SHQGLWXUHV ������������������������������ ��������������������������

3HUVRQQHO�&RVWV�DUH�DSSUR[LPDWHO\�������RI�WKH�WRWDO�EXGJHW�LQ�)<���DQG�������LQ�)<��

1RUWK�,GDKR�&ROOHJH

*HQHUDO�)XQG

2SHUDWLQJ�%XGJHW�&RQVLGHUDWLRQV

)<�����

&zϮϭ��ƵĚŐĞƚ
^ĞĐŽŶĚ�ZĞĂĚŝŶŐ͗�DĂǇ�Ϯϳ͕�ϮϬϮϬ WĂŐĞ�ϰ�ŽĨ�ϭϲ



&zϮϭ��ƵĚŐĞƚ
^ĞĐŽŶĚ�ZĞĂĚŝŶŐ͗�DĂǇ�Ϯϳ͕�ϮϬϮϬ WĂŐĞ�ϱ�ŽĨ�ϭϲ



&zϮϭ��ƵĚŐĞƚ
^ĞĐŽŶĚ�ZĞĂĚŝŶŐ͗�DĂǇ�Ϯϳ͕�ϮϬϮϬ WĂŐĞ�ϲ�ŽĨ�ϭϲ



�ŵƉůŽǇĞĞ�&d��ŝƐ�ďĂƐĞĚ�ŽŶ�ďƵĚŐĞƚĞĚ�ƉŽƐŝƚŝŽŶƐ�ĨŽƌ�&zϭϳͲ&zϮϭ͘�^ƚĂĨĨ�&d��ŝŶĐůƵĚĞƐ��ƚŚůĞƚŝĐƐ�ĂŶĚ��ŚŝůĚƌĞŶΖƐ��ĞŶƚĞƌ

�ŵƉůŽǇĞĞ &d��ďǇ��ĂƚĞŐŽƌǇ�ďǇ�zĞĂƌ

&zϮϭ��ƵĚŐĞƚ
^ĞĐŽŶĚ�ZĞĂĚŝŶŐ͗�DĂǇ�Ϯϳ͕�ϮϬϮϬ WĂŐĞ�ϳ�ŽĨ�ϭϲ



WĞƌ��ƌĞĚŝƚ��ƌĞĂŬĚŽǁŶ�Ͳ�&ŝƌƐƚ�ϭϮ��ƌĞĚŝƚƐ

dƵŝƚŝŽŶ
KK^ͬKK��
dƵŝƚŝŽŶ

'ĞŶ�&ĞĞ �ŽŵŵĞŶĐĞŵĞŶƚ ^ƚƵ�,ĞĂůƚŚ �ƚŚůĞƚŝĐ ^ƚƵĚ��Đƚ �^E/�
�,���ŽŶĚ�

&ĞĞ
dŽƚĂů

/Ŷ��ŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ ϭϬϭ͘ϱϬ ϭϯ͘ϱϬ Ϭ͘ϯϯ Ϯ͘ϴϯ ϯ͘ϬϬ ϯ͘ϭϳ Ϯ͘ϯϯ ϭϱ͘ϬϬ ϭϰϭ͘ϱϬ
KƵƚ��ŝƐƚ ϭϬϭ͘ϱϬ Ϯϯ͘ϱϬ ϭϯ͘ϱϬ Ϭ͘ϯϯ Ϯ͘ϴϯ ϯ͘ϬϬ ϯ͘ϭϳ Ϯ͘ϯϯ ϭϱ͘ϬϬ ϭϲϱ͘ϬϬ
tĂƐŚ ϭϬϭ͘ϱϬ ϭϬϰ͘ϱϬ ϭϯ͘ϱϬ Ϭ͘ϯϯ Ϯ͘ϴϯ ϯ͘ϬϬ ϯ͘ϭϳ Ϯ͘ϯϯ ϭϱ͘ϬϬ Ϯϰϲ͘ϬϬ
th� ϭϬϭ͘ϱϬ ϭϰϱ͘ϱϬ ϭϯ͘ϱϬ Ϭ͘ϯϯ Ϯ͘ϴϯ ϯ͘ϬϬ ϯ͘ϭϳ Ϯ͘ϯϯ ϭϱ͘ϬϬ Ϯϴϳ͘ϬϬ
KƵƚ�^ƚĂƚĞ ϭϬϭ͘ϱϬ ϮϮϮ͘ϱϬ ϭϯ͘ϱϬ Ϭ͘ϯϯ Ϯ͘ϴϯ ϯ͘ϬϬ ϯ͘ϭϳ Ϯ͘ϯϯ ϭϱ͘ϬϬ ϯϲϰ͘ϬϬ

�,���ŽŶĚ�ĨĞĞ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚƐ�ŽƉĞƌĂƚŝŽŶƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�^ƚƵĚĞŶƚ�hŶŝŽŶ��ƵŝůĚŝŶŐ͕�^ƚƵĚĞŶƚ�tĞůůŶĞƐƐ�ĂŶĚ�ZĞĐƌĞĂƚŝŽŶ��ĞŶƚĞƌ͕�ZĞƐŝĚĞŶĐĞ�,Ăůů�ĂŶĚ�ĂƐƐŽĐŝĂƚĞĚ�ďŽŶĚƐ͘

1257+�,'$+2�&2//(*(
78,7,21�$1'�)((6�3(5�&5(',7

����������6&+22/�<($5
)LVFDO�<HDU�����

&zϮϭ��ƵĚŐĞƚ
^ĞĐŽŶĚ�ZĞĂĚŝŶŐ͗�DĂǇ�Ϯϳ͕�ϮϬϮϬ WĂŐĞ�ϴ�ŽĨ�ϭϲ



��������� ��������� 'LIIHUHQFH ��,QFUHDVH
7RWDO�7XLWLRQ�DQG�)HHV

,Q�'LVWULFW �����������SHU�FUHGLW�
��FUHGLWV ����������������� ����������������� ������������������ �����
���FUHGLWV ���������������� ���������������� ������������������ �����
���FUHGLWV ���������������� ���������������� ������������������ �����

2XW�RI�'LVWULFW ������SHU�FUHGLW��
��FUHGLWV ���������������� ���������������� ������������������ �����
���FUHGLWV ���������������� ���������������� ������������������ �����
���FUHGLWV ���������������� ���������������� ������������������ �����

:DVKLQJWRQ�5HVLGHQWV ������SHU�FUHGLW�
��FUHGLWV ���������������� ���������������� ������������������ �����
���FUHGLWV ���������������� ���������������� ������������������ �����
���FUHGLWV ���������������� ���������������� ������������������ �����

:8(�5HVLGHQWV ������SHU�FUHGLW�
��FUHGLWV ���������������� ���������������� ������������������ �����
���FUHGLWV ���������������� ���������������� ������������������ �����
���FUHGLWV ���������������� ���������������� ������������������ �����

2XW�RI�6WDWH�,QWHUQDWLRQDO ������SHU�FUHGLW�
��FUHGLWV ���������������� ���������������� ������������������ �����
���FUHGLWV ���������������� ���������������� ������������������ �����
���FUHGLWV ���������������� ���������������� ������������������ �����

��������SHU�FUHGLW�IRU�WKH�ILUVW����FUHGLWV��WKHQ���������IRU�FUHGLWV������
)<���1,&�ZLOO�ZDLYH�$FFLGHQW�,QVXUDQFH�)HH�RI�����RQ�WKH�ILUVW�FUHGLW

1257+�,'$+2�&2//(*(
78,7,21�$1'�)((6�3(5�6(0(67(5

����������6&+22/�<($5
)LVFDO�<HDU�����

&zϮϭ��ƵĚŐĞƚ
^ĞĐŽŶĚ�ZĞĂĚŝŶŐ͗�DĂǇ�Ϯϳ͕�ϮϬϮϬ WĂŐĞ�ϵ�ŽĨ�ϭϲ



&6,��7ZLQ�)DOOV ������ ����������������������

1,&��&RHXU�G
$OHQH ������ ����������������������

&:,��1DPSD ������ ����������������������

&(,��,GDKR�)DOOV ������ ����������������������

,GDKR�1RQ�'LVWULFW�5HVLGHQW ����������������������

6&&��6SRNDQH ������ ����������������������

6)&&��6SRNDQH ������ ����������������������

)9&&��0RQWDQD ������ ����������������������

/&6&��/HZLVWRQ ������ ����������������������

%68��%RLVH ������ ����������������������

8,��0RVFRZ ������ ����������������������

(:8��&KHQH\ ������ ����������������������

,68��3RFDWHOOR ������ ����������������������

&RVW�EDVHG�RQ����FUHGLW�KRXUV��

,QVWLWXWLRQ
(VWLPDWHG�

UHVLGHQW�WXLWLRQ�
���������

&RPSDULVRQ�RI�5HVLGHQW�7XLWLRQ�	�)HHV�3HU�6HPHVWHU

&RVW�IRU�UHVLGHQW�
RI�WKLV�VFKRRO�WR�

DWWHQG�1,&

&zϮϭ��ƵĚŐĞƚ
^ĞĐŽŶĚ�ZĞĂĚŝŶŐ͗�DĂǇ�Ϯϳ͕�ϮϬϮϬ WĂŐĞ�ϭϬ�ŽĨ�ϭϲ



)<�� )<��
%XGJHW 3URSRVHG�%XGJHW

7RWDO�)XQGLQJ� �������������������������������������� ���������

2EOLJDWLRQV�
5HQW ��������������������������������������� �������
,QVWUXFWLRQDO�(TXLSPHQW�5HSODFHPHQW�)XQG ��������������������������������������� �������
&RPSXWHU�(TXLSPHQW�5HSODFHPHQW ��������������������������������������� �������

&DSLWDO�,QYHVWPHQW�5HVHUYH �������������������������������������� � ���������
'HIHUUHG�0DLQWHQDQFH ��������������������������������������� �������
,QVWUXFWLRQDO�)XUQLWXUH�5HSODFHPHQW ��������������������������������������� ������
$GPLQLVWUDWLYH�)XUQLWXUH�5HSODFHPHQW ���������������������������������������� ������
3ODQW�)XQG�&RQWLQJHQF\ ��������������������������������������� ������

1HW�3ODQW�)XQG ����������������������������������������� ����������������������������������������

���LQFOXGHV�WKH����SURSHUW\�WD[�LQFUHDVH�IRU�)<��

1RUWK�,GDKR�&ROOHJH
3URSRVHG�3ODQW�)XQG�%XGJHW�)<����

&zϮϭ��ƵĚŐĞƚ
^ĞĐŽŶĚ�ZĞĂĚŝŶŐ͗�DĂǇ�Ϯϳ͕�ϮϬϮϬ WĂŐĞ�ϭϭ�ŽĨ�ϭϲ



&DSLWDO�,QYHVWPHQW�5HVHUYH
)<�����%XGJHW�3URSRVDO

)<���� )<���� )<���� )<����
DFWXDO DFWXDO HVWLPDWH HVWLPDWH

&DSLWDO�,QYHVWPHQW�5HVHUYH�%HJLQQLQJ�%DODQFH ������������������ ������������������ ����������������� �����������������

6RXUFHV
7D[�UHYHQXH�GHGLFDWHG�WR�&DSLWDO�,QYHVWPHQW ������������������ ������������������ ������������������ ������������������
,QWHUHVW�LQFRPH�RQ�FDVK�SRRO �������������������� ������������������� ������������������� ��������������������
&RQWULEXWLRQ�IURP�*HQHUDO�)XQG�)XQG�%DODQFH ������������������

6XEWRWDO�6RXUFHV ������������������ ������������������ ������������������ ������������������

8VHV
/DQG�LPSURYHPHQWV

0H\HU�+HDOWK�	�6FLHQFHV�([SDQVLRQ��3URSRVHG� �������������������
'H$UPRQG�%XLOGLQJ �������������������

&KULVWDLQVRQ�*\PQDVLXP�)HDVDELOLW\�6WXG\ ��������������������

3URSHUW\�$FTXLVLWLRQ ������������������

6XEWRWDO�XVHV �������������������� ������������������� ������������������ ��������������������

1HW�FKDQJH�WKLV�\HDU ������������������ ������������������ �������������������� ������������������

&DSLWDO�,QYHVWPHQW�5HVHUYH�HQGLQJ�EDODQFH ������������������ ����������������� ����������������� �����������������

%RDUG�5HVHUYH�'HVLJQDWHG�IRU�3URSHUW\�$FTXLVLWLRQ ������������������ ������������������ ������������������ ������������������

7RWDO�%RDUG�5HVHUYHV ������������������ ����������������� ����������������� �����������������

&zϮϭ��ƵĚŐĞƚ
^ĞĐŽŶĚ�ZĞĂĚŝŶŐ͗�DĂǇ�Ϯϳ͕�ϮϬϮϬ WĂŐĞ�ϭϮ�ŽĨ�ϭϲ



$VVRF�6WXGHQWV�1,& 678'(17�+($/7+� 678'(17� $WKOHWLFV &200(1&(0(17

$61,&
678'(17�+($/7+�

6(59,&(6

678'(17�
$&7,9,7,(6�$1'�
5(&5($7,21

$7+/(7,&6 &200(1&(0(17
727$/�)((�
%$6('�

$&7,9,7,(6
)<���%8'*(7

78,7,21�	�)((6�5(9(18( ������������������������� ������������������������� ������������������������� ������������������������� ���������������������������� ����������������� �������������������
6$/(6�5(9(18( ������������������� ���������������������
5(17$/�5(9(18( ������������������� ���������������������
27+(5�5(9(18( ����� ��������� ��������� ������������������
727$/�5(9(18( ������������������������� ������������������������� ������������������������� ������������������������ ���������������������������� ���������������� ������������������

23(5$7,1*�(;3(16(6
����6$/$5<�(;3(16( ��������������������������� ������������������������� ������������������������� ������������������������� ���������������� ������������������
����%(1(),76 ������ ������ ������� ������� �������������������
����(48,30(17�,19(1725< ���������������������
����*(1(5$/�(;3(16(6 ������� ������ ������ ������� ������ ������� �������������������
727$/�23(5$7,1*�(;3(16(6 ������������������������� ������������������������� ������������������������� ������������������������ ���������������������������� ���������������� ������������������

1RUWK�,GDKR�&ROOHJH
)HH�%DVHG�$FWLYLWLHV

3URSRVHG�%XGJHW�)<����

&zϮϭ��ƵĚŐĞƚ
^ĞĐŽŶĚ�ZĞĂĚŝŶŐ͗�DĂǇ�Ϯϳ͕�ϮϬϮϬ WĂŐĞ�ϭϯ�ŽĨ�ϭϲ



'+&�
23(5$7,216

:25.)25&(�
75$,1,1*

/$.(6,'(�
&+,/'5(1
6�
&(17(5

27+(5�
$8;,/,$5<�
6(59,&(6

)<���%8'*(7 )<���%8'*(7

)('(5$/�5(9(18( ����������������������� �������������������� �������������������

5(17$/�5(9(18( ������������������� ������������������� ������������������

678'(17�)((�5(9(18( ��������������������� ������������������� ������������������

27+(5�5(9(18(� ��������������������� �������������������� ����������������������� ������������������� ������������������ �����������������

)81'�%$/$1&(�75$16)(5 ��������������������� ������������������� ������������������

*(1(5$/�)81'�6833257 ����������������������� ���������������������� ������������������ ������������������� ������������������
727$/�5(9(18( �������������������� �������������������� ���������������������� ������������������ ������������������ �����������������

����6$/$5<�(;3(16( ��������������������� �������������������� ���������������������� ������������������ ������������������ �����������������

����%(1(),76 ������������������������ ���������������������� ����������������������� �������������������� ������� ������������������

����(48,30(17�,19(1725< ������������������������ ������������������������ ������������������������ ��������������������� � �������������������

*(1(5$/�(;3(16(6 ��������������������� ���������������������� ������������������������ �������������������� ��������� �����������������

727$/�23(5$7,1*�(;3(16(6 �������������������� �������������������� ���������������������� ������������������ ������������������ �����������������

1(7�,1&20( ��������������������������� ����������������������� ������������������������ �������������������� �������������������� ������������������

'+&�2SHUDWLRQV�LQFOXGH�%RRNVWRUH�2SHUDWLRQV��6WXGHQW�8QLRQ�2SHUDWLRQV��5HVLGHQFH�+DOO��)RRG�6HUYLFH��DQG�6WXGHQW�:HOOQHVV�DQG�5HFUHDWLRQ

2WKHU�$X[LOLDU\�6HUYLFHV�LQFOXGH�3DUNLQJ�6HUYLFHV�DQG�(YHQW�6HUYLFHV�

�)RU�'+&�2SHUDWLRQV�WKLV�ILJXUH�LV�QHW�RI�FRVW�RI�JRRGV�VROG�

�'+&�2SHUDWLRQV�LQFOXGHV�����0�LQ�GHEW�VHUYLFH�

1RUWK�,GDKR�&ROOHJH

6HUYLFH�8QLWV

3URSRVHG�%XGJHW�)<����

&zϮϭ��ƵĚŐĞƚ
^ĞĐŽŶĚ�ZĞĂĚŝŶŐ͗�DĂǇ�Ϯϳ͕�ϮϬϮϬ WĂŐĞ�ϭϰ�ŽĨ�ϭϲ



$UHD�$JHQF\�RQ�$JLQJ +HDG�6WDUW 2WKHU�*UDQWV )<���%8'*(7
7XLWLRQ�DQG�)HH�5HYHQXH

)HGHUDO�5HYHQXH ������������������������������ ������������������������������ ������������������������������
6WDWH�5HYHQXH �������������������������������� �������

5HQWDO�5HYHQXH ��������������������������������� ������
2WKHU�5HYHQXH ���������������������������������� ������������������������������� ���������
7RWDO�5HYHQXH ������������������������������ ������������������������������ ������������������������������ ������������������������������

6DODU\�([SHQVH ������������������������������� ������������������������������ ������������������������������
%HQHILWV �������������������������������� �������������������������������� �������������������������������

(TXLSPHQW ���������������������������������� ���������������������������������� ���������������������������������
2SHUDWLQJ�([SHQVHV ������������������������������� �������������������������������� ������������������������������� ������������������������������

7RWDO�([SHQVHV ������������������������������ ������������������������������ ������������������������������ ������������������������������

75L2������.���,1%5(������.��DQG�RWKHU�JUDQWV

1RUWK�,GDKR�&ROOHJH
)<�����%XGJHW�3URSRVDO
��EDVHG�RQ�)<���ILJXUHV�

*UDQWV

2WKHU�*UDQWV�,QFOXGH��('$�L�������.� �$GXOW�(GXFDWLRQ������.���&7(�*UDQWV��&1'�$GY2SS�������.���

&zϮϭ��ƵĚŐĞƚ
^ĞĐŽŶĚ�ZĞĂĚŝŶŐ͗�DĂǇ�Ϯϳ͕�ϮϬϮϬ WĂŐĞ�ϭϱ�ŽĨ�ϭϲ



*HQHUDO�)XQG )HH�%DVHG 6HUYLFHV *UDQWV )<���%8'*(7 )<���%8'*(7
7XLWLRQ�DQG�)HH�5HYHQXH ������������������� ��������������������� ��������������������� ������������������� ����������������

)HGHUDO�5HYHQXH ����������������������� ��������������������� ��������������������� ���������
6WDWH�5HYHQXH ������������������� ���������������������� �������������������� ����������
/RFDO�5HYHQXH ������������������� �������������������� ����������
,QWHUHVW�,QFRPH ��������������������� ���������������������� �������

3XUFKDVH�'LVFRXQW ����������������������� ������������������������ �����
1HW�6DOHV�5HYHQXH ����������������������� ������������������������ ��������������������� ��������������������� ���������

5HQWDO�5HYHQXH ����������������������� ������������������������ ���������������������� ����������������������� ���������������������� �������
2WKHU�5HYHQXH �������������������� ��������������������� ���������������������� ��������������������� ��������������������� ���������
7RWDO�5HYHQXH ������������������� �������������������� �������������������� �������������������� ������������������� ����������������

6DODU\�([SHQVH ������������������� �������������������� �������������������� �������������������� ������������������� ����������������
%HQHILWV �������������������� ���������������������� ���������������������� ���������������������� �������������������� ����������

(TXLSPHQW �������������������� ������������������������ ������������������������ ������������������������ ��������������������� ������
2SHUDWLQJ�([SHQVHV ������������������� ���������������������� ��������������������� ��������������������� �������������������� ����������

7RWDO�([SHQVHV ������������������� �������������������� �������������������� �������������������� ������������������� ����������������

1HW�,QFRPH ���������������������� ������������������������� ���������������������� �������������������������� ���������������������� ������������������

�)<���%XGJHW�SURSRVDO�IRU�)HH�EDVHG�DQG�VHUYLFHV�DUH�HVWLPDWHV�IURP�GDWD�SULRU�WR�&29,'���
�)<���%XGJHW�SURSRVDO�IRU�*UDQWV�LV�EDVHG�RQ�)<���LQIRUPDWLRQ

1RUWK�,GDKR�&ROOHJH
)<�����%XGJHW�3URSRVDO

7RWDO�,QVWLWXWLRQ

&zϮϭ��ƵĚŐĞƚ
^ĞĐŽŶĚ�ZĞĂĚŝŶŐ͗�DĂǇ�Ϯϳ͕�ϮϬϮϬ WĂŐĞ�ϭϲ�ŽĨ�ϭϲ



)HH�/LVW
���������

&RXUVH�DQG�1XPEHU ����� 1(: 'LII� ��RI ,QFUHDVHG ����� &RPPHQWV

6WXGHQWV 5HYHQXH

$&55����/��&ROOLVLRQ�5HSDLU�7HFKQRORJ\�/DE�, ������������� ������������� 6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV�IRU�ILUVW�VHPHVWHU�
$&&5����/��&ROOLVLRQ�5HSDLU�7HFKQRORJ\�/DE�,, �������������� ������� ������ �� ������� ������������� 6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV�IRU�ILUVW�VHPHVWHU�
$&55������6XUIDFH�3UHS�DQG�$GKHVLYH�%RQGLQJ �������������� ������� ������ �� ������� ������������� 6WDWH�PDQGDWHG�7HFKQLFDO�6NLOOV�$VVHVVPHQW�7HVW
$&55����/��&ROOLVLRQ�5HSDLU�7HFKQRORJ\�/DE�,, �������������� ������� ������ �� ������� ������������� 6KRS�6XSSOLHV
$&&5����/��&ROOLVLRQ�5HSDLU�7HFKQRORJ\�/DE�,9 �������������� ������� ������ �� ������� ������������� 6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV�IRU�ILUVW�VHPHVWHU�

$&&7������4XLFNERRNV�3UR ������������� ������� ������� �� ��������� ������������� &HUWLSRUW�4XLFNERRNV�&HUWLILFDWLRQ�([DP

$&&7������$FFRXQWLQJ�,QWHUQVKLS �������������� �������������� $FFRXQWLQJ�$VVLVWDQW�12&7,�76$�FDSVWRQH�H[DP�

$()7������3ULYDWH�3LORW�+HOLFRS�6WDJH�� ������������ ������������ $FWXDO�IOLJKW�WLPH�FKDUJHG�WR�VWXGHQWV��)XQGV�ZLOO�JR�WR�,QODQG�+HOLFRSWHU�

$()7������3ULYDWH�3LORW�+HOLFRS�6WDJH�� ������������ ������������ $FWXDO�IOLJKW�WLPH�FKDUJHG�WR�VWXGHQWV��)XQGV�ZLOO�JR�WR�,QODQG�+HOLFRSWHU�

$()7������&RP�3LORW�+HOLFRS�6WDJH�� ����������� ������������ $FWXDO�IOLJKW�WLPH�FKDUJHG�WR�VWXGHQWV��)XQGV�ZLOO�JR�WR�,QODQG�+HOLFRSWHU�

$()7������7XUELQH�7UDQVLWLRQ�)OLJKW ����������� ������������ $FWXDO�IOLJKW�WLPH�FKDUJHG�WR�VWXGHQWV��)XQGV�ZLOO�JR�WR�,QODQG�+HOLFRSWHU�

$()7������)OLJKW�$OWHUQDWLYH�, ������������ ������������ $FWXDO�IOLJKW�WLPH�FKDUJHG�WR�VWXGHQWV��)XQGV�ZLOO�JR�WR�,QODQG�+HOLFRSWHU�

$()7������&RP�3LORW�+HO�6WDJH�� ����������� ������������ $FWXDO�IOLJKW�WLPH�FKDUJHG�WR�VWXGHQWV��)XQGV�ZLOO�JR�WR�,QODQG�+HOLFRSWHU�

$()7������,QVWUXPHQW�3LORW�+HO�6WDJH�� ����������� ������������ $FWXDO�IOLJKW�WLPH�FKDUJHG�WR�VWXGHQWV��)XQGV�ZLOO�JR�WR�,QODQG�+HOLFRSWHU�

$()7������)OLJKW�$OWHUQDWH�,, ������������ ������������ $FWXDO�IOLJKW�WLPH�FKDUJHG�WR�VWXGHQWV��)XQGV�ZLOO�JR�WR�,QODQG�+HOLFRSWHU�

$()7������)OLJKW�,QVWUXFWRU ������������ ������������ $FWXDO�IOLJKW�WLPH�FKDUJHG�WR�VWXGHQWV��)XQGV�ZLOO�JR�WR�,QODQG�+HOLFRSWHU�

$()7������)OLJKW�,QVWUXFWRU�,QVWUXPHQWV ������������ ������������ $FWXDO�IOLJKW�WLPH�FKDUJHG�WR�VWXGHQWV��)XQGV�ZLOO�JR�WR�,QODQG�+HOLFRSWHU�

$(52������$YLDWLRQ�6FLHQFH ���������������� ������ ������ �� ������� ���������������
6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV��&RS\�FKDUJHV�IRU�ZRUNERRNV��VHFWLRQ���RI�)$$�PDQXDO��
ELQGHUV�IRU�ZRUNERRNV�

$(52������6DIHW\�26+$ ������������� ��������������
$(52������%OXHSULQW�5HDGLQJ ������������� ��������������
$(52������,QWUR�WR�&RPSRVLWHV ������������� ��������������
$(52������&RPSRVLWH�)DEULFDWLRQ �������������� ������ ������ �� ������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV��UHODWHG�WRROV��,QFUHDVHG�SURMHFW�FRVWV��VSHFLDO�FRQVXPDEOHV

$(52������&RPSRVLWH�)LQLVK�7ULS �������������� ������� ������ �� ������� ��������������
6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV��UHODWHG�WRROV��3DUWLDO�VWXGHQW�WRROER[�DQG�LQFUHDVHG�FRVWV�
RI�VXSSOLHV

$(52������&RPSRVLWH�$VVHPEO\ ������������� ������ �������� �� ���������� �������������� &RQVXPDEOHV�RQO\���WRROER[�QRW�LQFOXGHG

$(52������'LVDVVHPEO\�DQG�'DPDJH �������������� ������� ������� �� ��������� ������������� ,QFUHDVHG�FRVW�RI�VWXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV��3DUWLDO�FRVW�RI�VWXGHQW�WRROER[�

$(52������&RPSRVLWH�5HSDLU �������������� ������ ����� �� ������� �������������� &RQVXPDEOHV

$(52������(OHFWULFDO�%RQGLQJ�5HSDLU �������������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV

$(52������*HRPHWULF�'LPHQVLRQ�	�7ROHUDQFH ������������� ��������������
$(52������&RPSRVLWH�,QVSHFWLRQ ��������������� ������ ����� �� ������� �������������� ,QFUHDVH�LQ�VWXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV��FRSLHV��UHVLQ��EDJ�ILOP��SHHO�SO\�HWF��

$(52������$GYDQFHG�&RPSRVLWH�5HSDLU ��������������� ������ ������ �� ������� ���������������
,QFUHDVH�FRVW�RI�VWXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV�GXH�WR�PRUH�SURMHFWV�EHLQJ�DVVLJQHG�
�UHVLQ��DEUDVLYHV��FRSLHV�

$(52������%DVLFV�RI�4XDOLW\�$VVXUDQFH ������������� ����� ����� �� ������ ��������������� 6SHFLDO�FRQVXPDEOHV�IRU�VWXGHQWV�

$(52������&1&�0LOO�%DVLFV ������������� ��������������

0D\���������
%RDUG�RI�7UXVWHHV��7XLWRQ�DQG�)HH�$GRSWLRQ

��RI���



)HH�/LVW
���������

&RXUVH�DQG�1XPEHU ����� 1(: 'LII� ��RI ,QFUHDVHG ����� &RPPHQWV

6WXGHQWV 5HYHQXH
$(52������&1&�0LOO�6HW�XS�DQG�2SHUDWLRQ �������������� ������ ������ �� ������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV�LQFUHDVH�LQ�FRVW�RI�PHWDOV�IRU�SURMHFWV�

$(52������$HURVSDFH�&1&�0LOO�2SHUDWLRQ �������������� ������ ������ �� ������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV�LQFUHDVH�LQ�PHWDO�FRVWV�IRU�VWXGHQW�SURMHFWV�

$(52��������$[LV�0LOO�6HW�XS�DQG�2SHUDWLRQ �������������� ������ ������ �� ������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV�LQFUHDVH�LQ�PHWDO�FRVWV�IRU�VWXGHQW�SURMHFWV�

$(52������,QWUR�WR���'�3ULQWLQJ ��������������� ������ ������ �� ������� ���������������
,QFUHDVHG�FRVW�RI�VWXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH���'�SULQWLQJ�PDWHULDOV�DQG�VXSSOLHV��ILODPHQW�
H[WUXGHU�QR]]OH��6'�FDUG�

$(52������/LTXLG�3HQHWUDQW�7KHRU\ �������������� 6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV

$(52������0DJQHWLF�3DUWLFOH�7KHRU\ �������������� 6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV

$(52������3UHFLVLRQ�0HDVXULQJ��QHZ�FRXUVH� ������������� ������ ������ �� ������� �������������� 7�*DXJHV��FDOLSHUV��PLFURPHWHUV���IRU�VWXGHQW�XVH

$(52������(GG\�&XUUHQW�7KHRU\ �������������� 6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV

$(52������8OWUDVRQLF�7KHRU\ �������������� 87�0DQ�6LPXODWRU�6RIWZDUH�IHH

$(52������7KHUPRJUDSKLF�7KHRU\ �������������� 6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV

$(52�������1RQGHVWUXFWLYH�7HVW�/DE �������������� 1'7,�VWXGHQW�ODE�HTXLSPHQW�	�VXSSO\�SDFNDJH

$(52������9LVXDO�,QVSHFWLRQ ������������� ����� ����� �� ������ ��������������� &RQVXPH�G\H�SHQHWUDQW�DQG�PDJ�SDUWLFOH�IOXLG�DQG�PDJ�SDUWLFOH�SRZGHU

$(52������/LTXLG�3HQHWUDQW �������������� ������ ������ �� ������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV��FKHPLFDOV��G\HV���VSHFLDO�ERRNV�����SHU�VWXGHQW

$(52������0DJ�3DUWLFOH �������������� ������ ������ �� ������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV��FKHPLFDOV��G\HV���VSHFLDO�ERRNV�����SHU�VWXGHQW

$(52������(GG\�&XUUHQW �������������� ������ ������ �� ������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV��FKHPLFDOV��G\HV���VSHFLDO�ERRNV�����SHU�VWXGHQW

$(52������8OWUDVRQLF ��������������� ������� ������ �� ��������� ��������������
6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV��FKHPLFDOV��G\HV���VSHFLDO�ERRNV�����SHU�VWXGHQW��87�0DQ�
6LPXODWRU�VRIWZDUH

$(52������&RPSXWHU�$LGHG�0DQXIDFWXULQJ �������������� ������ ������� �� �������� �������������� 6RIWZDUH�/LFHQVH�UHGXFHG

$(50������$YLDWLRQ�6FLHQFH��QHZ�FRXUVH� ������������� ������� ������� �� ��������� ������������� )$$�*HQHUDO�VHW�RI�ERRNV����������FRSLHV�	�ELQGHUV��VDIHW\�JODVVHV��VSHFLDO�FRQVXPDEOHV

$(50������%DVLF�(OHFWULFLW\ �������������� ������ ������ �� ������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV��ZRUNERRNV��ODE�FRSLHV

$(50������:HLJKW�DQG�%DODQFH ��������������� ������ ������ �� ������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV��ZRUNERRNV��ODE�FRSLHV

$(50������6KRS�3UDFWLFHV ��������������� ������ ������ �� ������� ���������������
6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV��DOXPLQXP�WXELQJ��K\GUDXOLF�KRVH��FDEOLQJ��KHDULQJ�
SURWHFWLRQ��VDIHW\�ZLUH��DQG�FRXUVH�PDWHULDOV��FRS\LQJ�DQG�ELQGHUV��

$(50�����*URXQG�2SHUDWLRQV �������������� ������ ������ �� ������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV�)$$�$GYLVRU\�&LUFXODU�ERRNOHW��JDV�IRU�DLUSODQHV

$(50�����)HGHUDO�$YLDWLRQ�$GPLQLVWUDWLRQ� ��������������� ������ ������ �� ������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV��ZRUNERRN�ODE�FRSLHV��ELQGHUV

$(50�����:RRG�DQG�)DEULF�)LQLVKHV ��������������� ������ ������ �� ������� ���������������
,QFUHDVH�LQ�VWXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV��FKLS�EUXVKHV��IDEULF��SRO\�JOXH��ILQLVKLQJ�WDSH��
QHHGOHV��HWF���DQG�FRXUVH�PDWHULDOV�ZRUNERRNV��ELQGHUV�

$(50�����$LUFUDIW�6KHHW�0HWDO ��������������� ������ ������ �� ������� ���������������
6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV��VQDS�VRFNHW�ULYHW�VHW��DOXPLQXP�VKHHWV��ULYHWV��ZRUNERRN�
FRSLHV��ELQGHU��

$(50�����$LUFUDIW�&RPSRVLWHV ��������������� ������ ������ �� ������� ���������������
:RUNERRN�SULQWLQJ��K\ORFN�IDVWHQHUV��TXLFN�ERQG��PL[LQJ�FXSV��UHVLQV��HSR[\��PROGLQJ�
VXSSOLHV��HWF�

$(50�����$LUFUDIW�:HOGLQJ ��������������� ������� ������ �� ��������� ��������������
,QFUHDVHG�FRVW�RI�VWXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV��PHWDO�ERQGV��VWHHO�WXELQJ��JORYHV��
ZHOGLQJ�JDV��JDV�ZHOGLQJ�URGV��VWHHO�FRXSRQV���ZRUNERRN�FRSLHV�

$(50�����$VVHPEO\�DQG�5LJJLQJ ��������������� ������ ������ �� ������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV��ZRUNERRN�FRSLHV�

$(50�����$LUIUDPH�,QVSHFWLRQ ������������� ������� ������ �� ������� ������������� )$$�7HVWLQJ�)HH������[���WHVWV� �������ZRUNERRN�FRSLHV�

$(50�����/DQGLQJ�*HDU�6\VWHPV ��������������� ������ ����� �� ������� ���������������
6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV�������K\G�IOXLG��VHDOV��WLUH�EOHHG�EUHDNHU��JUHDVH��
ZRUNERRN�FRSLHV�

0D\���������
%RDUG�RI�7UXVWHHV��7XLWRQ�DQG�)HH�$GRSWLRQ

��RI���



)HH�/LVW
���������

&RXUVH�DQG�1XPEHU ����� 1(: 'LII� ��RI ,QFUHDVHG ����� &RPPHQWV

6WXGHQWV 5HYHQXH
$(50�����+\GUDXOLFV��3QHXPDWLFV�DQG�)XHOV ��������������� ������ ����� �� ������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV��ZRUNERRN�FRSLHV�

$(50�����$LUIUDPH�$X[LOOLDU\�6\VWHPV ��������������� ����� ����� �� ������� ��������������� 6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV��ZRUNERRN�FRSLHV�

$(50�����,QVWUXPHQWV�DQG�1DY�&RPP�6\VWHPV ��������������� ������� ������ �� ��������� ������������� 6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV��$LUIUDPH�WH[WERRNV������ZRUNERRN�FRSLHV�

$(50�����$LUIUDPH�(OHFWULFDO ��������������� ������ ����� �� ������� ���������������
6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV��ZRUNERRN�FRSLHV��DGGLWLRQDO�SURMHFWV�DQG�ODEV��VROGHU��
WHUPLQDOV��ILOOHU�PDWHULDOV�

$57��������'�'HVLJQ �������������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV��$UW�SURMHFW�VXSSOLHV�VXFK�DV�FDUGERDUG��WH[WLOHV��SODWHU��HWF��
$57������/LIH�'UDZLQJ�, �������������� �������������� /LIH�GUDZLQJ�PRGHOV
$57������/LIH�'UDZLQJ�,, �������������� �������������� /LIH�GUDZLQJ�PRGHOV
$57������%HJLQQLQJ�3DLQWLQJ�, ������������� ������ ������ �� ������� �������������� &RYHU�WKH�FRVW�RI�WKH�SDUWV�ZDVKHU
$57������%HJLQQLQJ�3DLQWLQJ�,, ������������� ������ ������ � ������ �������������� &RYHU�WKH�FRVW�RI�WKH�SDUWV�ZDVKHU
$57������,QWHUPHGLDWH�3DLQWLQJ�, ������������� ������ ������ � ������ �������������� &RYHU�WKH�FRVW�RI�WKH�SDUWV�ZDVKHU
$57������,QWHUPHGLDWH�3DLQLQJ�,, ������������� ������ ������ � ������ �������������� &RYHU�WKH�FRVW�RI�WKH�SDUWV�ZDVKHU

$57������6FXOSWXUH�, ��������������� ���������������
6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV��IHZHU�PDWHULDOV�FRPSDUHG�WR�$57�������DUW�VXSSOLHV�VXFK�
DV�WH[WLOH��SODVWHU��PHWDO��ZRRG��HWF��

$57������6FXOSWXUH�,, �������������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV��DUW�VXSSOLHV�VXFK�DV�WH[WLOH��SODVWHU��PHWDO��ZRRG��HWF��

$57������3ULQWPDNLQJ�, �������������� �������������� ,QFUHDVHG�FRVW�RI�VWXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV��DUW�VXSSOLHV�VXFK�DV�LQN��SDSHU�

$57������3ULQWPDNLQJ�,, �������������� �������������� ,QFUHDVHG�FRVW�RI�VWXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV��,DUW�VXSSOLHV�VXFK�DV�LQN��SDSHU�

$57������&HUDPLFV�, �������������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV��FRVW�RI�PDWHULDOV��DUW�VXSSOLH�VXFK�DV�FOD\��JOD]HV�

$57������&HUDPLFV�,, �������������� ������ ������ �� ������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV��LQFUHDVHG�FRVW�RI�PDWHULDOV��DUW�VXSSOLHV�VXFK�DV�FOD\��JOD]HV�

$872����/��$XWRPRWLYH�/DE �������������� ������� ������� �� ��������� ������������� 8QLIRUP�	�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV��LQFUHDVH�LQ�XQLIRUPV�

$872����/��$XWRPRWLYH�/DE�,, �������������� ������� ������� �� ��������� ������������� 8QLIRUP�	�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV��LQFUHDVH�LQ�XQLIRUPV�

$872����/��$GYDQFHG�$XWRPRWLYH�/DE�,,, �������������� ������� ������� �� ��������� ������������� 8QLIRUP�	�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV��LQFUHDVH�LQ�VHUYLFH�FRQWUDFW�

$872����/��$GYDQFHG�$XWRPRWLYH�/DE�,9 ������������� ������� ������� �� ��������� ������������� 8QLIRUP�	�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV��$6(�HQWU\�OHYHO�FHUWLILFDWLRQ�WHVWLQJ

%,2/����/��)XQG��RI�%LRORJ\�/DE �������������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�VXSSOLHV��PDLQWHQDQFH�RI�ODE�HTXLSPHQW

%,2/����/��,QWUR�/LIH�6FLHQFHV�/DE �������������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�VXSSOLHV��PDLQWHQDQFH�RI�ODE�HTXLSPHQW

%,2/����/��+XPDQ�%LRORJ\�/DE �������������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�VXSSOLHV��PDLQWHQDQFH�RI�ODE�HTXLSPHQW

=22/����/��*HQ��=RRORJ\�/DE �������������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�VXSSOLHV��PDLQWHQDQFH�RI�ODE�HTXLSPHQW

%71<����/��*HQ��%RWDQ\�/DE �������������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�VXSSOLHV��PDLQWHQDQFH�RI�ODE�HTXLSPHQW

%,2/����/��*HQHUDO�6RLOV�/DE �������������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�VXSSOLHV��PDLQWHQDQFH�RI�ODE�HTXLSPHQW

%,2/����/��)RUHVW�(FRORJ\�/DE �������������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�VXSSOLHV��PDLQWHQDQFH�RI�ODE�HTXLSPHQW

%,2/����/��$QDWRP\�3K\VLRORJ\�,�/DE �������������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�VXSSOLHV��PDLQWHQDQFH�RI�ODE�HTXLSPHQW

%,2/����/��$QDWRP\�3K\VLRORJ\�,,�/DE �������������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�VXSSOLHV��PDLQWHQDQFH�RI�ODE�HTXLSPHQW

%,2/����/��*HQ��(FRORJ\�/DE �������������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�VXSSOLHV��PDLQWHQDQFH�RI�ODE�HTXLSPHQW

%71<����/��6\VWHPDWLF�%RWDQ\�/DE �������������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�VXSSOLHV��PDLQWHQDQFH�RI�ODE�HTXLSPHQW

%$&7����/��*HQ��0LFURELRORJ\�/DE �������������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�VXSSOLHV��PDLQWHQDQFH�RI�ODE�HTXLSPHQW

%,2/������+XPDQ�&DGDYHU�3URVHFWLRQ�, �������������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�VXSSOLHV��PDLQWHQDQFH�RI�ODE�HTXLSPHQW

0D\���������
%RDUG�RI�7UXVWHHV��7XLWRQ�DQG�)HH�$GRSWLRQ

��RI���



)HH�/LVW
���������

&RXUVH�DQG�1XPEHU ����� 1(: 'LII� ��RI ,QFUHDVHG ����� &RPPHQWV

6WXGHQWV 5HYHQXH
%,2/������+XPDQ�&DGDYHU�3URVHFWLRQ�,, �������������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�VXSSOLHV��PDLQWHQDQFH�RI�ODE�HTXLSPHQW

%0*7������+XPDQ�5HVRXUFH�0DQDJHPHQW �������������� �������������� 1HZ�12&7,�H[DP�FDSVWRQH��*HQHUDO�0DQDJHPHQW��3ULFH�GHFUHDVH

&$'7����$��&$'�*UDSKLFV�����$UFKLWHFWXUH�2SWLRQ ������������� 6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV
&$'7������5HVLGHQWLDO�$UFKLWHFWXUH�,, ������������� 6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV
&$'7������%XLOGLQJ�'HVLJQ�,QWHJUDWLRQ ������������� $XWR�'HVN�5HYLW�7HVWLQJ�DQG�&HUWLILFDWLRQ
&$'7����0�0HFKDQLFDO�2SWLRQ �������������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV
&$'7������,QWURGXFWLRQ�WR�&$'�7HFKQRORJ\ �������������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV
&$'7������,QWURGXFWLRQ�WR��'�5HVLGHQWLDO�'HVLJQ ������������� ������������� $XWR�'HVN�5HYLW�7HVWLQJ�DQG�&HUWLILFDWLRQ

&$'7�����0HFKDQLFDO�2SWLRQ ������������� ��������������
&$'7������,QGXVWULDO�3URFHVVHV ������������� ������������� &RQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV�IRU�5DSLG�3URWRW\SH�0DFKLQH
&$'7������$GYDQFHG�0HFKDQLFDO�'HVLJQ ������������� ������� ������� �� ��������� ������������� 6ROLG:RUNV�7HVWLQJ�DQG�&HUWLILFDWLRQ

&$27������$GPLQLVWUDWLYH�$VVLVWDQW�,QWHUVKLS ������������� ������� ������� �� �������� ������������� 026�9RXFKHU�Z�5HWDNH������23$&

&$27������0HGLFDO�$GPLQ��$VVLVWDQW�,QWHUQVKLS ������������� ������� ����� � ������ ������������� 1+$�&0$$�([DP�IRU�76$
&$27������0HGLFDO�%LOOLQJ�6SHF��,QWHUQVKLS�� ������������� ������� ����� �� ������ ������������� 1+$�&%&6�([DP�IRU�76$

&$53������&DUSHQWU\ �������������� ����� ������� �� �������� �������������� 6KRS�6XSSOLHV
&$53������&DUSHQWU\ ������������� ������ ������ �� ��������� �������������� 6KRS�6XSSOLHV
&$53����/��5HVLGHQWLDO�&RQVWUXFWLRQ�/DE�, ������������� ������ ������ �� ��������� �������������� 6KRS�6XSSOLHV
&$53����/��5HVLGHQWLDO�&RQVWUXFWLRQ�/DE�,, ������������� ������ ������ �� ��������� �������������� 6KRS�6XSSOLHV
&$53������%XLOGLQJ�6FLHQFH �������������� ������ ����� �� ������� �������������� 12&7,�7HVWV

&+(0����/��&RQFHSWV�RI�&KHP�,�/DE �������������� ������ ����� �� ������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�VXSSOLHV��PDLQWHQDQFH��DQQXDO�ZDVWH�GLVSRVDO

&+(0����/��,QWUR�*HQ�&KHP��,�/DE �������������� ������ ����� ��� ��������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�VXSSOLHV��PDLQWHQDQFH��DQQXDO�ZDVWH�GLVSRVDO

&+(0����/��,QWUR�*HQ�&KHP�,,�/DE �������������� ������ ����� �� ������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�VXSSOLHV��PDLQWHQDQFH��DQQXDO�ZDVWH�GLVSRVDO

&+(0����/��*HQHUDO��2UJDQLF��%LRORJLF�&KHPLVWU\ �������������� &RXUVH�ZDV�UHQDPHG�&+(0����/���QR�ORQJHU�D�FRXUVH�QXPEHU

&+(0����/��3ULQ��RI�&ROO�&KHP�,�/DE �������������� ������ ����� ��� ������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�VXSSOLHV��PDLQWHQDQFH��DQQXDO�ZDVWH�GLVSRVDO

&+(0����/��3ULQ��RI�&ROO�&KHP�,,�/DE �������������� ������ ����� �� ������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�VXSSOLHV��PDLQWHQDQFH��DQQXDO�ZDVWH�GLVSRVDO

&+(0����/��4XDOLWDWLYH�$QDO\VLV�/DE �������������� &RXUVH�KDV�QRW�EHHQ�RIIHUHG�IRU�RYHU����\HDUV�

&+(0����/��4XDQWLWDWLYH�$QDO\VLV�/DE �������������� ������ ����� � ����� �������������� 6WXGHQW�VXSSOLHV��PDLQWHQDQFH��DQQXDO�ZDVWH�GLVSRVDO

&+(0������2UJDQLF�&KHPLVWU\�,�/DE �������������� ������ ����� �� ������ �������������� 6WXGHQW�VXSSOLHV��PDLQWHQDQFH��DQQXDO�ZDVWH�GLVSRVDO

&+(0������2UJDQLF�&KHPLVWU\�,,�/DE �������������� ������ ����� � ������ �������������� 6WXGHQW�VXSSOLHV��PDLQWHQDQFH��DQQXDO�ZDVWH�GLVSRVDO

&,7(������6\VWHP�$GPLQ�, ������������� ������������� &HUWLILFDWLRQ�WHVW�SUHS�VRIWZDUH��������0LFURVRIW�2IILFLDO�&XUULFXOXP�H�ERRN�������
&,7(������6\VWHPV�$GPLQ�3URMHFWV �������������� �������������� /HDUQ�2Q�'HPDQG�2QOLQH�/DEV������
&,7(�����(QW��'HVNWRS�6XSSRUW ������������� ������������� &HUWLILFDWLRQ�WHVW�SUHS�VRIWZDUH��������0LFURVRIW�2IILFLDO�&XUULFXOXP�H�ERRN�������

&,7(������,7�&RPSXWHU�(VVHQWLDOV ������������� ������� ����� ��� ������� ������������� ,QFUHDVHG�SULFH�IURP�YHQGRU��$��FHUWLILFDWLRQ�H[DP�YRXFKHUV������[��

&,7(������(QW��'HVNWRS�6XSSRUW�3URMHFWV �������������� ������ ������ �� ������� �������������� ,QFUHDVHG�SULFH�IURP�YHQGRU��/HDUQ�2Q�'HPDQG�2QOLQH�/DEV������

&,7(������,QIRUPDWLRQ�6HF�)XQGDPHQWDOV ������������� ������� ������ �� ������� ������������� ,QFUHDVHG�SULFH�IURP�YHQGRU��&RPS7,$�6HFXULW\���������

0D\���������
%RDUG�RI�7UXVWHHV��7XLWRQ�DQG�)HH�$GRSWLRQ

��RI���



)HH�/LVW
���������

&RXUVH�DQG�1XPEHU ����� 1(: 'LII� ��RI ,QFUHDVHG ����� &RPPHQWV

6WXGHQWV 5HYHQXH
&,7(������/LQX[�(VVHQWLDOV ������������� ������ ������ �� ������� �������������� 1HZ�YHQGRU�	�EHWWHU�SURGXFW�1'*�2IILFLDO�&XUULFXOXP������

&,7(������/LQX[�$GPLQLVWUDWLRQ ������������� ������� ������ �� ��������� ������������� ,QFUHDVHG�SULFH�IURP�YHQGRU��&RPS7,$�/LQX[����������1'*�2IILFLDO�&XUULFXOXP������

&,7(������6\VWHPV�$GPLQ�� ������������� ������������� &HUWLILFDWLRQ�WHVW�SUHS�VRIWZDUH��������0LFURVRIW�2IILFLDO�&XUULFXOXP�H�ERRN�������
&,7(������6\VWHPV�$GPLQ���3URMHFWV �������������� �������������� /HDUQ�RQ�'HPDQG�2QOLQH�/DEV������
&,7(������6\VWHPV�$GPLQ�� ������������� ������� �������� �� ���������� ������������� 5HSODFLQJ�WH[WERRN�ZLWK�YLGHR�WXWRULDOV��.DSODQ��������0LFURVRIW�H[DP�YRXFKHU������
&,7(������6\VWHPV�$GPLQ���3URMHFWV �������������� ������� ������ �� ������� ������������� 1HZ�YHQGRU�	�EHWWHU�SURGXFW��3HDUVRQ9XH�&HUW�3UHS�EXQGOH�������
&,7(������1HWZRUN�6XSSRUW�� ������������� ����� �������� �� ���������� �������������� 9HQGRU�HOLPLQDWHG�WKH�H[DP�&&(17�YRXFKHU�������
&,7(������1HWZRUN�6XSSRUW���3URMHFWV ������������� ������� ����� �� ������� ������������� ,QFUHDVHG�SULFH�IURP�YHQGRU��1HW��FHUWLILFDWLRQ�H[DP�VRIWZDUH�������
&,7(������1HWZRUN�6XSSRUW�� ������������� ������� ������� �� ��������� ������������� ,QFUHDVHG�SULFH�IURP�YHQGRU��&&1$�YRXFKHU�������
&,7(������1HWZRUN�6HFXULW\�)XQGDPHQWDOV ������������� ����� �������� �� ���������� �������������� 9HQGRU�UHYLVLQJ�WKH�FHUWLILFDWLRQ��ZLOO�UHYLVLW�ZKHQ�DQQRXQFHG���&&1$�6HFXULW\�������
&,7(������&RPPDQG�/LQH�DQG�6FULSW�)XQG ������������� ��������������
&,7(������&\EHUVHFXULW\�&RPSHWLWLRQ �������������� ������ ������ �� ������� �������������� 1&/�IHH�LQFUHDVH������

&8/$������3URIHVVLRQDO�.LWFKHQ�, ������������� ������������� .QLIH�VHW�	�VWXGHQW�XQLIRUPV�LQFUHDVH�LQ�FRVW
&8/$������3URIHVVLRQDO�.LWFKHQ�� ������������� ������������� 6WXGHQW�XQLIRUPV��QHZ��QG�\HDU�FRXUVH�������

'(17������3UH�&OLQLF ������������� ��������� ������� �� ��������� �������������

8QLIRUPV�EDGJH�VKRHV�VRFNV���������,QVWUXPHQW�.LWV����������0HPEHUVKLSV��������
&RQVXPDEOHV���������&31:�HG�PRGXOHV��������0HGLFDO�'RF�0JU��������&ULPLQDO�%&�
�������6WHWKRVFRSH�%3�&XII�7\SRGRQW�6WDQG���������5HVRXUFH�)HH�/H[LFRPS���������
3DWWLVRQ�,QVWLWXWH���������/RXSHV�OLJKW�����������&OLQLFDO�3ODFHPHQW���������3URJUDP�
GLG�QRW�RSHQ�LQ������������$OO�FKDQJHV�UHIOHFW�D�UH�HYDOXDWLRQ�RI�IHHV�E\�WKH�QHZ�
3URJUDP�'LUHFWRU�

'(17�����2UDO�5RHQWJHQRORJ\� ������������ ������� ���������� �� ����������� ������������� 2ZQHG�E\�1,&��&RQVXPDEOHV���������5H�HYDOXDWLRQ�RI�IHHV�E\�QHZ�3URJUDP�'LUHFWRU�

'(17�����'+�&OLQLF�, ������������� ��������� ������� �� ��������� �������������
&RQVXPDEOHV����������&OLQLFDO�SODFHPHQW������������5H�HYDOXDWLRQ�RI�IHHV�E\�QHZ�
3URJUDP�'LUHFWRU�

'(17�����'+�&OLQLF�,, ������������� ��������� �������� �� ���������� �������������

6$'+$�UHQHZDO�������&31:�HG�PRGXOHV��������&RQVXPDEOHV����������5HVRXUFH�)HH�
/H[LFRPS���������&OLQLFDO�3ODFHPHQW������������5H�HYDOXDWLRQ�RI�IHHV�E\�QHZ�
3URJUDP�'LUHFWRU�

'(17�����3DLQ�0DQDJHPHQW ������������� ��������� ������ �� ������� �������������
:5(%�5HJLRQDO�/RFDO�$QHVWKHVLD�([DP��&OLQLFDO��������:ULWWHQ��������6\ULQJHV�������
1HHGOHVWLFN�3URWHFWRU����������&RQVXPDEOHV�������

'(17�����$GYFG�'+�&OLQLF�,,, ������������ ��������� ������� �� ��������� ������������ &RQVXPDEOHV����������&OLQLFDO�3ODFHPHQW�������

'(17�����0DWHULDOV�5HVWRUDWLYH�)XQFWLRQ ������������� ������������� &RQVXPDEOHV�������

'(17�����6HQLRU�'+�5HYLHZ ������������� ��������� ������� �� ��������� �������������

1DWLRQDO�%RDUG�([DP��������:5(%�/RFDO�$QHVWKHVLD�&OLQLFDO�([DP���������:5(%�
/RFDO�$QHVWKHVLD�:ULWWHQ�([DP���������:5(%�5HJLRQDO�&OLQLFDO�3UDFWLFDO�([DP�
����������

'6/7����/��'LHVHO�/DE��6XPPHU�7HUP �������������� ������ ������ �� ������� �������������� 8QLIRUP�	�6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV�IRU�VXPPHU�WHUP��IRU�LQFUHDVH�LQ�XQLIRUP�FKDUJHV�
'6/7����/��'LHVHO�(QJLQH�/DE �������������� ������� ������ �� ��������� ������������� 8QLIRUP�	�6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV�IRU�ILUVW�VHPHVWHU��IRU�LQFUHDVH�LQ�XQLIRUP�FKDUJHV�
'6/7����/��3RZHUWUDLQ�%UDNH�6\VWHPV�/DE �������������� �������������� 8QLIRUP�	�6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV�IRU��QG�VHPHVWHU��IRU�LQFUHDVH�LQ�XQLIRUP�FKDUJHV�
'6/7����/��$GYDQFH�7XQH�XS�&RPSXWHUL]HG�(QJOLQH�/DE �������������� �������������� 8QLIRUP�	�6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV�IRU�ILUVW�VHPHVWHU��IRU�LQFUHDVH�LQ�XQLIRUP�FKDUJHV�

0D\���������
%RDUG�RI�7UXVWHHV��7XLWRQ�DQG�)HH�$GRSWLRQ

��RI���



)HH�/LVW
���������

&RXUVH�DQG�1XPEHU ����� 1(: 'LII� ��RI ,QFUHDVHG ����� &RPPHQWV

6WXGHQWV 5HYHQXH

'6/7����/��8QGHUFDUULDJH�3RZHUVKLIW�	�+\GUDXOLFV�/DE ��������������� ���������������
8QLIRUPV�������6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV��������VWDWH�PDQGDWHG�VNLOOV�VVHVVPHQW�
������)RU�LQFUHDVH�LQ�XQLIRUP�FKDUJHV

(1*5������,QWUR�WR�(QJLQHHULQJ �������������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV��PDJQHWV��EXLOGLQJ�VXSSOLHV��ILVK�WDQNV�SXPSV

(1*5����/��(QJLQHHULQJ�$QDO\VLV�/DE �������������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV

(1*5����/��&LUFXLWV�,�/DE �������������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV

(1*5����/��&LUFXLWV�,,�/DE �������������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV

(16,����/��,QWR�WR�(QYLURQPHQWDO�6FLHQFH�/DE �������������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV

)/$1������,ULVK�0XUGHU�0\VWHULHV ������������ ��������� ������� �� ���������� ������������ 6WXG\�DEURDG�IHH

*'(6������6XUYH\�RI�'HVLJQ ������������� ��������������� ������������ �� ������� �������������� 3ULQWLQJ�VXSSOLHV

*'(6������7\SRJUDSK\ �������������� ��������������� ������� �� �������� �������������� 3ULQWLQJ�VXSSOLHV

*'(6������$GREH�,OOXVWUDWRU�5DVWHU�*UDSKLF �������������� ��������������� ������� �� �������� �������������� 3ULQWLQJ�VXSSOLHV

*'(6������$GREH�3KRWRVKRS �������������� �������������� ������ �� ������� ��������������
*'(6������$GREH�,Q'HVLJQ �������������� +DUG�'ULYH�3ULQWLQJ�VXSSOLHV

*'(6������:HE�'HVLJQ�, �������������� �������������� :HE�+RVWLQJ�������\HDU��VW�\HDU�ZLWK�QHZ�KRVW���QHZ�FRXUVH�WLWOH

*'(6������*UDSKLF�'HVLJQ�� �������������� �������������� 3ULQWLQJ�VXSSOLHV

*'(6������*UDSKLF�'HVLJQ�� �������������� �������������� ������ �� ��������� ������������� +DUG�'ULYH�3ULQWLQJ�VXSSOLHV

*'(6������*UDSKLF�'HVLJQ�� �������������� �������������� 'HVLJQ�&RQWHVW� 3ULQWLQJ�VXSSOLHV

*'(6������,QWURGXFWLRQ�WR�'LJLWDO�9LGHR �������������� +DUG�'ULYH�3ULQWLQJ�VXSSOLHV

*'(6������&RPSXWHU�$QLPDWLRQ �������������� +DUG�'ULYH�3ULQWLQJ�VXSSOLHV

*'(6������'LJLWDO�9LGHR�DQG�&RPSXWHU�$QLPDWLRQ ������������� ������ ������ �� ��������� �������������� 9LGHR�PHGLD�VXSSOLHV��PHUJHG�FRXUVH

*'(6������$GREH�,Q'HVLJQ���/D\RXW�	�&RPS�	�3UH3UHVV ������������� ������ ������ �� ������� �������������� 3ULQWLQJ�VXSSOLHV���QHZ�FRXUVH�QXPEHU��PHUJHG�FRXUVH

*'(6������8VHU�([SHULHQFH�DQG�8VDELOLW\ �������������� ����� ������� �� �������� ��������������
*'(6������6RFLDO�0HGLD�'HVLJQ�6WUDWHJLHV �������������� �������������� +DUG�'ULYH

*'(6������3UH3UHVV�3URGXFWLRQ�0DQDJHPHQW �������������� 3ULQWLQJ�VXSSOLHV���QHZ�FRXUVH�QXPEHU

*'(6������:HE�'HVLJQ�,,, ������������� ������ ������ �� ��������� �������������� :HE�+RVWLQJ�����	�'RPDLQ�5HJLVWUDWLRQ��������QG�\HDU�UHQHZDO

*'(6������:HE�'HVLJQ�,, ������������� ��������������
*'(6������'HYHORSPHQW�IRU�0RELOH�'HYLFHV �������������� +DUG�'ULYH��:HE�+RVWLQJ�������\HDU��VW�\HDU�ZLWK�QHZ�KRVW

*'(6������$SSOLHG�:HE�'HYHORSPHQW �������������� �������������� +DUG�'ULYH

*'(6������'HVLJQ�3URMHFWV �������������� �������������� 3ULQWLQJ�VXSSOLHV

*'(6������3RUWIROLR�'HYHORSPHQW �������������� �������������� 3ULQWLQJ�VXSSOLHV�12&7,�76$�������*HQHUDO�&RQWHVW�(QWU\�)HHV

*'(6������,QWHUQVKLS �������������� �������������� 3ULQWLQJ�VXSSOLHV

*(2*����/��3K\VLFDO�*HRJUDSK\�/DE �������������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�VXSSOLHV

*(2/����/��3K\VLFDO�*HRORJ\�/DE �������������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�VXSSOLHV��PDLQWHQDQFH�RI�ODE�HTXLSPHQW

*(2/����/��+LVWRULFDO�*HRORJ\�/DE �������������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�VXSSOLHV��PDLQWHQDQFH�RI�ODE�HTXLSPHQW

*(2/����/��*HRORJ\�RI�,GDKR�3DFLILF�1:�/DE �������������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�VXSSOLHV��PDLQWHQDQFH�RI�ODE�HTXLSPHQW

0D\���������
%RDUG�RI�7UXVWHHV��7XLWRQ�DQG�)HH�$GRSWLRQ

��RI���



)HH�/LVW
���������

&RXUVH�DQG�1XPEHU ����� 1(: 'LII� ��RI ,QFUHDVHG ����� &RPPHQWV

6WXGHQWV 5HYHQXH
*(2/����/��6\VWHPDWLF�0LQHUDORJ\�/DE �������������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�VXSSOLHV��PDLQWHQDQFH�RI�ODE�HTXLSPHQW

+263������)RRG�6HUYLFH�6DQLWDWLRQ�DQG�6DIHW\ �������������� �������������� 7HVWLQJ�&RVW

+263������)RRG�$SSUHFLDWLRQ �������������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV

+806������0RQWDJH��,QWUR�WR�+XPDQLWLHV �������������� ������ ����� �� ������� �������������� 7UDYHO�H[SHQVHV

+9$&����/��+9$&�5�/DE�, ������������� ������������� 6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV��LQFUHDVH�GXH�WR�VXSSO\�DQG�PDWHULDO�FRVW�LQFUHDVHV�

+9$&����/��+9$&�5�/DE�,, �������������� ��������������
6WXGHQW�VXSSOLHV���6WDWH�0DQGDWHG�6NLOOV�7HFK�$VVHVVPHQ��LQFUHDVH�GXH�WR�VXSSO\�DQG�
PDWHULDO�FRVW�LQFUHDVHV�

,175����(��:ULWLQJ�LQ�WKH�:LOG ���������������� ����������������� 6WXGHQW�ILHOG�WULSV��7KHUH�LV�QR�WH[WERRN�FRVW�IRU�WKLV�FRXUVH�

,175����*��7HDFKLQJ�	�/HDUQLQJ�2XWGRRUV ���������������� ������� ������ �� ��������� ����������������
)HHV�IRU�URSHV�FRXUVH��FOLPELQJ�ZDOO��23�UHQWDO�JHDU��WUDQVSRUWDWLRQ�IRU�RQH�ZHHNHQG�
WULS��DQG�D�IHZ�GD\�WULSV�

,175����6��7KH�+HDOWK�%HQHILWV�RI�1DWXUH �������������������� ������ ������ �� ������� ����������������� 6WXGHQW�ILHOG�WULSV��7KHUH�LV�QR�WH[WERRN�FRVW�IRU�WKLV�FRXUVH�

/$:(���� ��������������� ����������������
$PPXQLWLRQ���������WDVHU�FRVW��������37�8QLIRUPV���������)LUVW�$LG�&35�FDUG��������
SKRWR�FRSLHV��������86%�VWRUDJH�������&ULPLQDO�&RGH�%RRNOHW�����

/$:(���� ��������������������

0$&+����/��0DFKLQLQJ�7HFKQRORJ\�/DE�,����<U� �������������� ������� ������ �� ��������� ������������� 6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV
0$&+����/��0DFKLQLQJ�7HFKQRORJ\�/DE�,,���VW�<U� �������������� ������� ������ �� ��������� ������������� 6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV
0$&+������&RPSXWHUV�LQ�0DFKLQLQJ �������������� ������� ������ �� ��������� ������������� 6XEVFULSWLRQ�IRU�VRIWZDUH
0$&+����/��$GYDQFHG�0DFKLQLQJ�/DE�,���QG�<U� �������������� ������� ������� �� ��������� ������������� 6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV
0$&+����/��$GYDQFHG�0DFKLQLQJ�/DE�,,���QG�<U� �������������� ������� ������ �� ��������� ������������� 6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV

0$67������3KOHERWRP\ �������������� ������ ������ �� �������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV���������

0$67������&OLQLFDO�6NLOOV�IRU�0HGLFDO�$VVLVW��, �������������� ������� ������ �� ��������� ��������������
8QLIRUPV���������0HGLFDO�'RF�0JU��������FULPLQDO�%&��������&31:�0RGXOHV��������%3�
&XII������

0$67������&OLQLFDO�6NLOOV�IRU�0HGLFDO�$VVLVW��,, �������������� ������ ������� �� �������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV������
0$67������$GPLQLVWUDWLRQ�RI�0HGLFDWLRQV �������������� ������ ������ �� ������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV������
0$67������0HGLFDO�$VVLVWDQW�([WHUQVKLS ������������� ������� �������� �� ���������� ������������� &0$�7HVW�3UHS���������&OLQLFDO�3ODFHPHQW�������

0(&+����/��0HFKDWURQLFV�, �������������� ������ ������ �� ������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOHV
0(&+����/��0HFKDWURQLFV�,, �������������� ������ ������ �� ������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOHV

0/7������,QWUR�WR�0/7�	�3KOHERWRP\�RQOLQH�K\EULG ������������� ����� �������� �� ���������� ��������������

0/7������0HG�/$%�)XQGDPHQWDOV��ODE� �������������� ������� ������ �� ������� ��������������

3KOHERWRP\��������3RLQW�RI�&DUH�WHVWLQJ��������+HPDWRORJ\���������%ORRG�%DQNLQJ�
��������6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV��������XQLIRUPV���������0HGLFDO�'RF�0JU��������
&ULPLQDO�%&��������'LVSRVDEOH�ODE�FRDWV��������&(�2QOLQH������

0/7������0HGLFDO�0LFURELRORJ\�RQOLQH�K\EULG ������������� ��������������

0/7������0/7�6WXGHQW�/DE�3UDFWLFH��ODE� �������������� ������� ������� �� �������� ��������������
&31:�HG�PRGXOHV��������0LFURELRORJ\���������&KHPLVWU\���������8ULQDO\VLV�	�%RG\�
)OXLGV��������'LVSRVDEOH�ODE�FRDWV��������%ORRG�%DQNLQJ�������

0/7������3DUDVLWRORJ\��0\FRORJ\��DQG�9LURORJ\���FU� ������������� �������������� 0RYHG�WR�0/7����

0D\���������
%RDUG�RI�7UXVWHHV��7XLWRQ�DQG�)HH�$GRSWLRQ

��RI���



)HH�/LVW
���������

&RXUVH�DQG�1XPEHU ����� 1(: 'LII� ��RI ,QFUHDVHG ����� &RPPHQWV

6WXGHQWV 5HYHQXH

0/7������&DSVWRQH�6HPLQDU�	�0/7�([DP�5HYLHZ �������������� ������� ������� �� �������� ��������������
0/7�1DWLRQDO�&HUWLILFDWLRQ�([DP��&(����������&(�UHYLHZ�RQOLQH�PRGXOH��������&(�
PDWHULDOV������

0/7������0/7�,QWHUQVKLS���FU� ������������� ������������� %DGJHV�DQG�VWXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV��������&OLQLFDO�3ODFHPHQW�������

0/7������0/7�,QWHUQVKLS���FU� ������������� ������� ������� �� �������� ������������� &OLQLFDO�3ODFHPHQW�������

00����/��0DLQWHQDQFH�0HFKDQLF�/DE�� ������������� ������� ������ �� ��������� ������������� 6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOHV
00����/��0DLQWHQDQFH�0HFKDQLF�/DE�,, �������������� ������� ������ �� ��������� ������������� 6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOHV
00������+\GUDXOLFV �������������� ������ ������ �� ������� �������������� 6WDWH�PDQGDWHG�7HFKQLFDO�6NLOOV�$VVHVVPHQW�7HVW

086$������,QGLYLGXDO�,QVWUXFWLRQ��/HYHO�, ����FUHGLW �����FUHGW ������ ��� ��������� �����FUHGLW

0XVLF�/HVVRQV���,QVWUXFWRU�FRPSHQVDWLRQ��LQFUHDVH�WKH�PXVLF�FUHGLW�HTXLYDOHQW�IURP������
WR�����7KLV�ZLOO�DOORZ�FUHGLW�HTXLYDOHQWV�WR�EH�LQSXW�LQWR�&ROOHDJXH�DQG�DOORZ�IRU�PRUH�
DFFXUDWH�UHSRUWV�IRU�WKLQJV�OLNH�SURJUDP�UHYLHZ��

086$������,QGLYLGXDO�,QVWUXFWLRQ��/HYHO�,, ����FUHGLW �����FUHGW ������ �� ������� �����FUHGLW

0XVLF�/HVVRQV���,QVWUXFWRU�FRPSHQVDWLRQ��LQFUHDVH�WKH�PXVLF�FUHGLW�HTXLYDOHQW�IURP������
WR�����7KLV�ZLOO�DOORZ�FUHGLW�HTXLYDOHQWV�WR�EH�LQSXW�LQWR�&ROOHDJXH�DQG�DOORZ�IRU�PRUH�
DFFXUDWH�UHSRUWV�IRU�WKLQJV�OLNH�SURJUDP�UHYLHZ��

1856����/�)XQGDPHQWDOV�/DE ������������� ��������� ������� �� ��������� �������������

$7,�HGXFDWLRQDO�PDWHULDOV���������&31:�HG�PRGXOHV�FOLQLFDO�JULG�SODFHPHQW��������
/DE�6LPXODWLRQ�VXSSOLHV��������FULPLQDO�%&�����������0HGLFDO�'RF�0JU��������&OLQLFDO�
3ODFHPHQW������������(+5�6\VWHP��������(OHFWURQLF�7HVWLQJ������

1856����/�0HG�6XUJ�,�/DE �������������� ������� ������� �� ��������� ��������������
/DE�6LPXODWLRQ�VXSSOLHV��������&31:�HG�PRGXOHV�FOLQLFDO�JULG�SODFHPHQW��������&OLQLFDO�
3ODFHPHQW������������(+5�6\VWHP��������(OHFWURQLF�7HVWLQJ������

1856������/31�WR�51�7UDQVLWLRQ �������������� ��������������
6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV��ODE�VXSSOLHV��������$7,�%XQGOH���������FULPLQDO�%&��������
0HGLFDO�'RF�0JU��������

1856������3V\FK���0HQWDO�+HDOWK �������������� �������������� 6WDQGDUGL]HG�3DWLHQW�6LPXODWLRQ�)HH������

1856����/�0HG�6XUJ�,,�/DE �������������� ������� ������� �� ��������� ��������������
/DE�6LPXODWLRQ�VXSSOLHV���������&31:�HG�PRGXOHV�FOLQLFDO�JULG�SODFHPHQW�����������
&OLQLFDO�3ODFHPHQW���������(+5�6\VWHP��������(OHFWURQLF�7HVWLQJ������

1856����/�7UDQVLWLRQ�WR�3UDFWLFH �������������� �������
&31:�HG�PRGXOHV�FOLQLFDO�JULG�SDFHPHQW��������+HUII�-RQHV�3LQQLQJ�3LQ�&RVW��������
&OLQLFDO�3ODFHPHQW�������

3+$5������1HZ�,9�	�([WHPSRUDQHRXV�&RPSRXQGV ������������� ����� �������� �� ���������� ��������������
3+$5������$SSOLHG�3KDUPDF\�7HFK�, ������������� ����� �������� �� ���������� ��������������
3+$5������$SSOLHG�3KDUPDF\�7HFK�,, ������������� ����� �������� �� ���������� ��������������
3+$5������3KDUP�7HFK�&HUWLILFDWLRQ�([DP�3UHS ������������� ����� �������� �� ���������� ��������������
3+$5������3KDUPDF\�7HFK�3UDFWLFXP ������������� ����� �������� �� ���������� ��������������

3+72������,QWURGXFWLRQ�WR�'LJLWDO�3KRWRJUDSK\ �������������� �������������� 3ULQWLQJ��WRQHU���ILHOGWULSV��'HFUHDVH�GXH�WR�FKDQJHV�LQ�VRIWZDUH��

3+72������$GREH�3KRWRVKRS�	�/LJKWURRP��1HZ� �������������� �������������� 3ULQJLQJ��WRQHU�

3+72������1DWXUH�3KRWRJUDSK\ �������������� �������������� 3ULQWLQJ��WRQHU��DQG�ILHOGWULSV

3+72������,QWHUPHGLDWH�'LJLWDO�3KRWRJUDSK\ �������������� �������������� 3ULQWLQJ��WRQHU��DQG�ILHOGWULSV��'HFUHDVH�GXH�WR�FKDQJHV�LQ�VRIWZDUH��

3+72������3KRWRMRXUQDOLVP �������������� �������������� 3ULQWLQJ��WRQHU��JXHVW�OHFWXUH��'HFUHDVH�GXH�WR�FKDQJHV�LQ�VRIWZDUH��

3(����$��%HJLQ�,QWHUP�6ZLPPLQJ �������������� �������������� 5HQWDO�IHH�IRU�.52&�&HQWHU

3(����%��.D\DNLQJ �������������� �������������� 7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ��VXSSOLHV��DQG�PDLQWHQDQFH

0D\���������
%RDUG�RI�7UXVWHHV��7XLWRQ�DQG�)HH�$GRSWLRQ

��RI���



)HH�/LVW
���������

&RXUVH�DQG�1XPEHU ����� 1(: 'LII� ��RI ,QFUHDVHG ����� &RPPHQWV

6WXGHQWV 5HYHQXH
3(����&��5RFN�&OLPELQJ �������������� �������������� 7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ��VXSSOLHV��DQG�PDLQWHQDQFH

3(����'��%HJLQQLQJ�6DLOLQJ �������������� �������������� 6XSSOLHV�DQG�PDLQWHQDQFH

3(����*��(TXLWDWLRQ ������������� ������������� 6XSSOLHV��KD\��YHW��KRUVHVKRHU

3(����/��/DNH�.D\DNLQJ�&DQRHLQJ �������������� �������������� 6XSSOLHV�DQG�PDLQWHQDQFH

3(����3��6NLLQJ�	�6QRZERDUGLQJ YDULHV YDULHV 6LWH�IHH

3(����6��6ZLP�&RQGLWLRQLQJ �������������� �������������� 5HQWDO�IHH�IRU�.52&�&HQWHU

3(����8��:DWHU�$HURELFV �������������� �������������� 5HQWDO�IHH�IRU�.52&�&HQWHU

3(����:��0RXQWDLQ�%LNLQJ ������������� ������������� 7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ�DQG�VXSSOLHV

3(����<��%RZOLQJ �������������� �������������� 5HQWDO�IHH�IRU�6XQVHW�%RZOLQJ�/DQHV

3(����=��)O\)LVKLQJ �������������� �������������� 7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ��VXSSOLHV�DQG�PDLQWHQDQFH

3(����99��&URVV)LW �������������� �������������� 5HQWDO�IHH�IRU�/DNH�&LW\�&URVV)LW

3(����%��%HJLQQLQJ�*ROI YDULHV YDULHV 6LWH�IHH

3(����'��5DFTXHWEDOO �������������� �������������� 5HQWDO�IHH�IRU�3HDN�)LWQHVV

3(����+��:KLWHZDWHU�5DIWLQJ �������������� �������������� 7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ��VXSSOLHV��DQG�PDLQWHQDQFH

3(����.��5RZLQJ �������������� �������������� 6XSSOLHV�DQG�PDLQWHQDQFH

3(����2��2XWGRRU�$GYHQWXUH �������������� �������������� 7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ�DQG�VXSSOLHV

3(����3��6WDQG�8S�3DGGOH�%RDUGLQJ �������������� �������������� 6XSSOLHV�DQG�PDLQWHQDQFH

3(����6��%HJLQQLQJ�6FXED�'LYHU ������������� ������������� (TXLSPHQW�UHQWDO

3(������7HDP�'\QDPLFV �������������� �������������� 6XSSOLHV

3(����$��:LOGHUQHVV�%DFNSDFNLQJ �������������� �������������� 7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ��VXSSOLHV��DQG�PDLQWHQDQFH�

3(����%��:LOGHUQHVV�6XUYLYDO �������������� �������������� 7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ��VXSSOLHV��DQG�PDLQWHQDQFH

3(����&��:KLWHZDWHU�*XLGLQJ ������������� ������������� 7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ��VXSSOLHV��DQG�PDLQWHQDQFH

3(����'��0RXQWDLQHHULQJ ������������� ������������� 7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ��VXSSOLHV��DQG�PDLQWHQDQFH

3(����''��0RXQWDLQHHULQJ�,, ������������� ������������� 7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ��VXSSOLHV��DQG�PDWHULDOV

3(����(��2XWGRRU�3URJUDP�/HDGHUVKLS ������������� ������������� 7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ�DQG�VXSSOLHV

3(����)��2XWGRRU�1DYLJDWLRQ �������������� �������������� 7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ�DQG�VXSSOLHV

3(����*��$YDODQFKH�/HYHO�� ������������� ������������� 7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ��VXSSOLHV��DQG�PDLQWHQDQFH

3(����+��,QWURGXFWLRQ�WR�2XWGRRU�&RRNLQJ �������������� �������������� 7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ�DQG�VXSSOLHV

3(����-��6ZLIW�:DWHU�5HVFXH ������������� ������������� 7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ�DQG�VXSSOLHV

3(������&DUH�	�3UHYHQWLRQ�$WKOHWLF�,QMXULHV �������������� �������������� 6XSSOLHV�DQG�PDWHULDOV

3(������/LIHJXDUG�7UDLQLQJ �������������� �������������� 6XSSOLHV�DQG�PDWHULDOV

3(������:DWHU�6DIHW\�,QVWUXFWRU �������������� �������������� 5HQWDO�IHH�IRU�.52&�&HQWHU

3(������)LUVW�$LG �������������� �������������� 6XSSOLHV�DQG�FHUWLILFDWLRQ

3+<6����/��)XQG�RI�3K\VLFDO�6FLHQFH�/DE �������������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�VXSSOLHV��PDLQWHQDQFH�RI�ODE�HTXLSPHQW

3+<6����/��(OHPHQWDU\�$VWURQRP\�/DE �������������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�VXSSOLHV��PDLQWHQDQFH�RI�ODE�HTXLSPHQW

3+<6����/��*HQHUDO�3K\VLFV�,�/DE �������������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�VXSSOLHV��PDLQWHQDQFH�RI�ODE�HTXLSPHQW

3+<6����/��*HQHUDO�3K\VLFV�,,�/DE �������������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�VXSSOLHV��PDLQWHQDQFH�RI�ODE�HTXLSPHQW

0D\���������
%RDUG�RI�7UXVWHHV��7XLWRQ�DQG�)HH�$GRSWLRQ

��RI���



)HH�/LVW
���������

&RXUVH�DQG�1XPEHU ����� 1(: 'LII� ��RI ,QFUHDVHG ����� &RPPHQWV

6WXGHQWV 5HYHQXH
3+<6����/��(QJLQHHULQJ�3K\VLFV�,�/DE �������������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�VXSSOLHV��PDLQWHQDQFH�RI�ODE�HTXLSPHQW

3+<6����/��(QJLQHHULQJ�3K\VLFV�,,�/DE �������������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�VXSSOLHV��PDLQWHQDQFH�RI�ODE�HTXLSPHQW

3/(*������3DUDOHJDO�,QWHUQVKLS�, �������������� �������������� 3DUDOHJDO�23$&�76$�FDSVWRQH�H[DP�OLFHQVH

31����/��3UDFWLFDO�1XUVLQJ�/DE�,� �������������� ������� ������ �� ������� ��������������

6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV���������$7,�HGXF��PDWHULDOV���������0HGLFDO�'RF�0JU�
�������FULPLQDO�%&��������&31:�HG�PRGXOHV��������&OLQLFDO�3ODFHPHQW��������(OHFWURQLF�
7HVWLQJ������

31����/��3UDFWLFDO�1XUVLQJ�/DE�,, �������������� ������� ������ �� ��������� ��������������

6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV���������/DE�6LPXODWLRQ�6XSSOLHV��������&31:�HG�PRGXOHV�
�������&OLQLFDO�3ODFHPHQW��������(OHFWURQLF�7HVWLQJ��������1RWH��)<������7RWDO�IRU�
31���/�7RWDO�UHIOHFWHG������VKRXOG�KDYH�EHHQ���������WKHUHIRUH�DGGLWLRQDO�IRU�
&31:�HG�PRGXOHV�UHIOHFWV�DGGLWLRQDO����IRU�)<������

31����/��3UDFWLFDO�1XUVLQJ�/DE�,,, �������������� �������������� &OLQLFDO�3ODFHPHQW������

37$(������.LQHVLRORJ\ �������������� ������� ����� �� ������ ��������������
/DXQGU\��������6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV�������0HGLFDO�'RF�0JU��������FULPLQDO�%&�
������,QFUHDVHG�FRVWV�DFURVV�DOO�FRXUVHV

37$(������3ULQFLSOHV�DQG�3URFHGXUHV ������������� ������� ����� �� ������� ������������� /DXQGU\��������VWXGHQW�ODE�HTXLSPHQW�SDFNDJH����������
37$(������7KHUDSHXWLF�0RGDOLWLHV �������������� ������ ����� �� ������ �������������� 6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV���������
37$(������7KHUDSHXWLF�([HUFLVH ��������������� ������ ������ �� ��������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�'RFXPHQW�6RIWZDUH������
37$(������2UWKRSHGLF�5HKDELOLWDWLRQ �������������� ������ ����� �� ������ �������������� /DXQGU\������
37$(������'DWD�&ROOHFWLRQ ������������� �������������� 5HPRYH�IHH
37$(������6SHFLDO�3RSXODWLRQV �������������� ������ ����� �� ������ �������������� /DXQGU\������
37$(������1HXURORJLFDO�5HKDELOLWDWLRQ ��������������� ��������������� 6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOHV�����

37$(������&OLQLFDO�$IILOLDWLRQ�� �������������� ������� ������ �� ��������� ��������������
%RDUG�([DP�3UHS�0DWHULDOV������������&31:�(G�0RGXOH��������&OLQLFDO�3ODFHPHQW�
������

37$(����������&OLQLFDO�$IILOLDWLRQ�� ������������� ������������� 6WDWH�%RDUG�([DP�)HH������������&OLQLFDO�3ODFHPHQW�������

5$'7��������/��,QWURGXFWLRQ�WR�5DGLRORJ\ ������������� ������� �������� �� ���������� ������������� 0HGLFDO�'RF�0JU��������FULPLQDO�%&��������&31:�HG�PRGXOHV�������

5$'7��������/��5DGLRJUDSKLF�3URFHGXUHV�, �������������� �������������� ������ �� ������� �������������� /DXQGU\��������'RVLPHWHU�������FRVW�LQFUHDVHG
5$'7��������/��3ULQFLSOHV�RI�5DGLDWLRQ�%LRORJ\�DQG�3URWHFWLRQ�������������� �������������� /HDG�0DUNHUV������
5$'7��������/��5DGLRJUDSKLF�3URFHGXUHV�,, �������������� �������������� /DXQGU\�������
5$'7������&OLQLFDO�5DGLRJUDSK\�, ������������� ������������� ������ �� ������� ������������� 'RVLPHWHU������FRVW�LQFUHDVHG���&OLQLFDO�3ODFHPHQW�������
5$'7��������/��5DGLRJUDSKLF�3URFHGXUHV�,,, �������������� �������������� /DXQGU\������
5$'7������&OLQLFDO�5DGLRJUDSK\�,, ������������� ������������� ������ �� ������� ������������� 'RVLPHWHU������FRVW�LQFUHDVHG���&OLQLFDO�3ODFHPHQW�������
5$'7��������/��5DGLRJUDSKLF�,PDJLQJ �������������� �������������� ������ �� ������� �������������� 5DGLDWLRQ�%DGJH�������FRVW�LQFUHDVHG
5$'7������&OLQLFDO�5DGLRJUDSK\�,,, ������������� ������������� /DXQGU\��������&31:�0RGXOHV�&OLQLFDO�*ULG�3ODFHPHQW���������&OLQLFDO�3ODFHPHQW�������
5$'7������&OLQLFDO�5DGLRJUDSK\�,9 ������������� ������������� ������ �� ������� ������������� 'RVLPHWHU������FRVW�LQFUHDVHG���&OLQLFDO�3ODFHPHQW�������

5$'7������5DGLRORJLF�7HFKQRORJ\�5HYLHZ ������������� ������������� &HUWLILFDWLRQ�([DP�������

550������:LOGHUQHVV�)LUVW�5HVSRQGHU ������������� ������������� 7UDQVSRUDWLRQ��VXSSOLHV��DQG�FHUWLILFDWLRQ
550������:LOGHUQHVV�(WKLFV�DQG�,QWHUSUHWDWLRQ �������������� �������������� 7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ�DQG�VXSSOLHV
550������%DFNFRXQWU\�:LQWHUVNLOOV��1HZ�&ODVV� ������������� ������������� 7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ��VXSSOLHV��DQG�OLIW�WLFNHW

0D\���������
%RDUG�RI�7UXVWHHV��7XLWRQ�DQG�)HH�$GRSWLRQ

���RI���



)HH�/LVW
���������

&RXUVH�DQG�1XPEHU ����� 1(: 'LII� ��RI ,QFUHDVHG ����� &RPPHQWV

6WXGHQWV 5HYHQXH
550������7HDP�'\QDPLFV �������������� �������������� 6XSSOLHV
550����$��:LOGHUQHVV�%DFNSDFNLQJ �������������� �������������� 7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ��VXSSOLHV��DQG�PDLQWHQDQFH
550����%��:LOGHUQHVV�6XUYLYDO �������������� �������������� 7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ��VXSSOLHV��DQG�PDLQWHQDQFH
550����&��:KLWHZDWHU�*XLGLQJ ������������� ������������� 7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ��VXSSOLHV��DQG�PDLQWHQDQFH
550����'��0RXQWDLQHHULQJ ������������� ������������� 7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ��VXSSOLHV��DQG�PDLQWHQDQFH
550����(��2XWGRRU�3URJUDP�/HDGHUVKLS ������������� ������������� 7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ�DQG�VXSSOLHV
550����)��2XWGRRU�1DYLJDWLRQ �������������� �������������� 7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ�DQG�VXSSOLHV
550����*��$YDODQFKH�/HYHO�, ������������� ������������� 7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ��VXSSOLHV��DQG�PDLQWHQDQFH
550����+��,QWURGXFWLRQ�WR�2XWGRRU�&RRNLQJ �������������� �������������� 7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ�DQG�VXSSOLHV
550����-��6ZLIW�:DWHU�5HVFXH ������������� ������������� 7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ�DQG�VXSSOLHV

685*������)XQGDPHQWDOV�RI�6XUJLFDO�7HFKQRORJ\�, �������������� ������� ������� �� �������� ��������������

$676$�6WXGHQW�0HPEHUVKLS��������XQLIRUPV�������IRXQG�DOWHUQDWH�YHQGRU���UHGXFWHG�
FRVW��0HGLFDO�'RF�0JU��������FULPLQDO�%&��������&31:�HG�PRGXOHV�FOLQLFDO�JULG�
SODFHPHQW�������

685*������)XQGDPHQWDOV�RI�6XUJLFDO�7HFKQRORJ\�, ������������� ������� �������� �� ���������� ������������� 6XUJLFDO�*RZQ��������&RQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV���������UHGXFHG�FRVWV
685*������)XQGDPHQWDOV�RI�6XUJLFDO�7HFKQRORJ\�,, ������������� ������������� 6XUJLFDO�*RZQ��������&RQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV�������
685*������&OLQLFDO�([SHULHQFH�, ������������� ������������� $67�*ROG�%XQGOH��PHPEHUVKLS��VWXG\�JXLGH����H[DP���������&OLQLFDO�3ODFHPHQW�������
685*������&67�([DP�5HYLHZ�/HDGHUVKLS�6NLOOV �������������� �������������� 3URIHVVLRQDO�&HUWLILFDWLRQ�3UDFWLFH�([DP

7+($������6WDJH�0DNHXS ��������������� ������� ������ �� ������� ��������������
6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV��PDNHXS�NLWV�DQG�GUDZLQJ�VXSSOLHV�DV�ZHOO�DV�DGGLWLRQDO�
LWHPV�WKDW�GR�QRW�FRPH�LQ�WKH�PDNHXS�NLWV�

7+($������7KHDWUH�7HFKQRORJ\��6FHQHU\ ������������� ������ ������ �� ������� �������������� 7R�SXUFKDVH�6NHWFKXS�6RIWZDUH�IRU�VWXGHQW�XVH

7+($������7KHDWUH�7HFKQRORJ\���&RVWXPLQJ �������������� ������ ������ �� ������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV��FRVW�RI�IDEULF�KDV�LQFUHDVHG�

:(/'������:HOGLQJ�7KHRU\ �������������� �������������� 6WDWH�PDQGDWHG�7HFKQLFDO�6NLOOV�$VVHVVPHQW�7HVW

:(/'����/��:HOGLQJ�/DE�,, ������������� ������� ������ �� ��������� ������������� 6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV�IRU�VSULQJ�VHPHVWHU

:(/'����/��:HOGLQJ�/DE�, ������������� ������� ������ �� ��������� ������������� 6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV�IRU�IDOO�VHPHVWHU

:(/'����/��2[\�)XHO�&XWWLQJ�/DE �������������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV

:(/'����/��6KLHOGHG�0HWDO�$UF�:HOGLQJ�/DE���QG�<U� ������������� ������� ������ �� ��������� ������������� 6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV

:(/'����/��*DV�7XQJVWHQ�$UF�:HOGLQJ�/DE���QG�<U� ������������� ������� ������ �� ��������� ������������� 6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOH�VXSSOLHV

::7����/��:DVWHZDWHU�7UHDWPHQW�/DE�, �������������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOHV

::7����/��:DVWHZDWHU�7UHDWPHQW�/DE�,, �������������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOHV

::7����/��:DVWHZDWHU�7UHDWPHQW�/DE�,,, �������������� �������������� 6WXGHQW�FRQVXPDEOHV

727$/6 ���������� ��������� ����� ����������

0D\���������
%RDUG�RI�7UXVWHHV��7XLWRQ�DQG�)HH�$GRSWLRQ

���RI���



BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 
May 27, 2020 

________________________________________________________________ 

TAB 2 
 
 
SUBJECT: First Reading/Action: Continuing Budget Resolution for FY21   
             
BACKGROUND:  Due to the uncertainty created by COVID-19 and the impact the 
pandemic has had on forecasting enrollment, the college is requesting the board of trustees 
approve a continuing budget resolution for operations in July 2020 and August 2020. It is 
anticipated that the formal adoption of the FY21 budget will take place at the regularly 
scheduled August board meeting. 
 
DISCUSSION:   
 
General Overview: 
While the college has prepared a budget for consideration within the typical cycle for board 
approval, the planning assumptions include a forecasted decline for traditional credit 
enrollment of 9%. Given that the full enrollment impact of COVID-19 remains yet unknown, 
delaying the adoption will allow a budget based on more solidified enrollment data. 
 
State Funding: 
The college has received notice that there will be an additional 5% holdback from the FY21 
appropriation. The total impact between general fund and CTE is $918,670. 
 
Change in Employee Compensation: 
With the adoption of a Continuing Budget Resolution, there would be no increase in 
employee compensation or the awarding of steps.  Any change to employee compensation 
or awarding of steps would need to be included in a full budget adoption by the board of 
trustees. 
 
Proposed Continuing Resolution: 
Due to the uncertainty created by COVID-19 and the impact that the pandemic has had on 
forecasting enrollment, the board of trustees approves a continuing budget resolution for 
July 2020 and August 2020 with spending authority for continuing operations of the college, 
not to exceed $5,500,000.   
 
The actual expenditures for July 2019 were:  $2,738,552.00. 
The actual expenditures for August 2019 were: $2,721,740.00. 
 
REQUESTED BOARD ACTION:  It is requested the Board consider the adoption of a 
Continuing Budget Resolution for FY21. 
  
   Prepared by, 

Chris A. Martin 
   Vice President for Finance and Business Affairs   
    



BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 
May 27, 2020 

 
______________________________________________________________________ 

TAB 3 
SUBJECT             
Board of Trustees Meeting Calendar 2020-21 
 
BACKGROUND 

In accordance with Idaho Code Sections 67-2340 through 67-2345, the board of trustees is required 
to adopt an annual meeting schedule for its regular meetings. The schedule shown in Attachment A is 
proposed to establish the board’s annual meeting schedule for the coming year. As in the past, no 
board meeting is planned for July. Meetings are scheduled for the fourth Wednesday of each month 
except as noted on the attachment.  
 
Any retreats and workshops will be announced as needed. 
 
COMMITTEE ACTION 
None. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
None. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
This is a first reading; however, the board may choose to forego a second reading in June and 
approve the board of trustees meeting calendar for 2020-21, as presented. 
 
 
      Prepared by 
      Shannon Goodrich 
      Sr. Executive Assistant/Board Clerk 



  Tab 3 Attachment A 
 

 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
 

Board of Trustees Meeting Schedule FY 2020-21 
 
 
Monday, August 24, 2020 (This is an exception because the fourth Wednesday 
conflicts with the State Board of Education meeting) 
 
September 23, 2020  
 
October 28, 2020 
 
November 18, 2020 
 
December 16, 2020 

 
January 27, 2021 
 
February 24, 2021 
 
March 24, 2021 
 
April 28, 2021 
 
May 26, 2021 
 
June 23, 2021 
 
Any retreats and workshops will be announced, as needed. 


	Board Mtg Agenda 052720
	Tab - Exec Session 052720
	042220 MINUTES Draft
	Tab 1 FY21.SecondReadingBudget.TAB.May
	Tab 1 Attach A FY21 Budget
	Tab 1 Attach B Course Fees
	Tab 2 FY21.Budget.May
	Tab 3 BOT Meeting Calendar FY20-21
	Tab 3 Attach A Trustees Meeting Schedule 2020-21

